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From: Crane, Anna

To: Berger-White, Juliet

Subject: FW: COVID Regulatory Response Proposal
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 2:43:55 PM

From: Carl Bergetz

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 11:42 PM

To: Spillane, Ann ; Crane, Anna

Subject: [External] RE: COVID Regulatory Response Proposal

Ann:

Following up on our call, here are some explanations and questions relative
to your email below and the regulatory proposal we sent this AM:

Reciprocal Licensing

Under the IDFPR change, retired providers or providers whose license lapsed are being allowed to
practice, but they still need to fill out an application and get licensed. While it says the applications
will be expedited, we are not sure what that means. It would be more effective for purposes of the
crisis to have them able to practice while this is pending or have 90 days after they start practicing to

get licensed.

: it
For the IDPH waiver piece, is IDPH still requiring change notifications but reviewing them once

received from existing facilities within 24 hours? We just want to clarify if we are expected to keep
updating IDPH every time we change something, e.g. add beds or change the type of bed, as it would
be far more effective during the crisis to have a broader waiver that would allow such relatively
minor changes within certain parameters for some longer period of time.

As to the general requests for emergency funding assistance we have made (like the IHA and others),
we have an idea relative to Medicaid arrearage and private payer reimbursements. Payments from
public and private payers are dramatically down during this period, yet private payers still collect
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premiums and Medicaid is around 300 days in arrears. We have some ideas relating to that dynamic
and imbalance and how the Governor could help address the funding problem for hospitals and
providers during the crisis. Our current CEO, Dr Omar Lateef, a critical care pulmonologist, and our
former CEO, Dr Larry Goodman, an infectious disease specialist, would like to see if they could
WebEx with the Governor and your office and discuss the data and projections and this emergency
funding idea.

Ann, any help you could provide on this would be most appreciated. Let me know what you think
and if you can help arrange something. Your office has been incredibly helpful already and we thank
you for that as we meet the pandemic head on.

Carl

Carl Bergetz
General Counsel
RUSH Legal | 1700 West Van Buren, Suite 301 | Chicago, IL 60612

p:(312) 942-6886 | f: (312) 942-4233 | Carl Bergetz@rush.edu
L RUSH

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is a PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL communication. This communication
is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity designated by the sender as the recipient. This
communication may contain information which is confidential, and in certain instances, privileged, under applicable
law. If you are not the intended recipient as designated by the sender, or such recipient’s authorized agent, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, copy, or disclosure of this communication beyond the intended recipient is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender via phone or email at
the above number or address. Also, if you are not the intended recipient, please delete this communication without
forwarding to other individuals or entities, or retaining a copy in any form.

From: Spillane, Ann [mailto:Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 2:07 PM

To: Carl Bergetz; Crane, Anna
Subject: RE: COVID Regulatory Response Proposal

Rush Email Security

**WARNING** This email originated from outside of Rush University Medical Center. **DO NOT CLICK*
links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Remember, Rush IS will
never ask for user ID information via email communication.

Thank you for sending this — it’s incredibly helpful to have Rush’s issues all in one place. As |
mentioned when we called a few minutes ago, our office is also working with IHA on the
longer list of issues.

Just to follow up on a few of the issues you raised:

The reciprocal licensing (page 11) is done, with the temporary application available on IDFPR’s
website. If your colleagues think what we’ve done does not fully address this issue, please let
us know so we can follow up. The issues relating to wavier of specific hospital facility
requirements (page 13) are currently being worked on at IDPH. They should be at a 24-hour
turnaround for changes to existing facilities and will keep moving faster on that as needed.
Anna will follow up with IDPH on the issues around new/temporary locations. With regard to
the long term acute care/skilled nursing facilities issue (page 17), it’s my understanding that



the long term care association and hospitals have started to discuss this. We expect to get
updates and will dive in as needed. Finally, on telehealth (page 18), | just asked two of my
colleagues to look right away at the requested expansion of the telehealth changes in EO-7.
Let’s discuss the liability issue when you have a chance to send more info. We are researching
that on our end as well.

Thank you again,

Ann

From: Carl Bergetz <Carl_Bergetz@rush.edu>

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 10:10 AM

To: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illlinois.gov>

Subject: [External] COVID Regulatory Response Proposal

Ann:

Please see the attached presentation we assembled providing an overview of our data analytics
team’s projections of the COVID-19 situation and the impact on Illinois hospitals and the public, as
well as some proposals we are making relative to regulatory waivers and logistical assistance. We
understand the IHA is also advancing some similar ideas and we are on the same page. If you would
like, our leadership would like to host a Webex to go over these slides with your office and IDPH.
Thank you for your help and consideration, and please take care.

Carl

Carl Bergetz

General Counsel

RUSH Legal | 1700 West Van Buren, Suite 301 | Chicago, IL 60612

p:(312) 942-6886 | f: (312) 942-4233 | Carl_Bergetz@rush.edu

O RUSH

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

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and
all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client
privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.
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Ca_an Gary

Sumecl [External] Re: immun ty
Wednesday March 25 2020 10:17:23 AM

e
Jonathan S Quinn

Partner

Neal, Gerber & Eisenberg LLP

P 312.269.8003 | f: 312.429.3531 | & jquiinn@nge.com

Two North L aalle Street, Suite 1700

Chicago, IL 60602

www.nge.com

Confi Notice: Tl and may ileged i it you itinerror, the sender by reply e-mail and deleteit and any copying or further transmitting the same.

On Mar 25, 2020, at 9:59 AM, Caplean, Gary <Gary.Caplan@illincis.gov> wrote:

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL

el ——

From: Quinn, Jonathan S. <jquinn@nge.com>
Sent: Wednestiay, March 25, 2020 9:53 AM

To: Caplan, Gary <Gary.C ; Crane, Anna <
Subject: [External] RE: immunity

Unfortunately, | have calls all morning and also at 1, 1:30, 3:30 and at 4:30.

1 could talk either at 2:45 or after about 5:15 pm. Do either work?

Jonathan<http://secure-web,cisco com/10Dnmetl MyCReC6ZUBI 7IMZMrMrWzK mLydEWRE1GEGUIEK A-NifRHIL SHUXCRNHanQSuUO70TRS MRNKiK TB70G3Ze7d1d)C] levitEghOBOE26i cINHAGUAOFO- TL dyi4090JhBqV uOPOeJenghbZK TGHST-
3twoepal X SFRYWakjMTrplhbyg_bai YyHK 027X pS0zlv-bel. n24WEmY WuHmtgrQifEEutXh_uOVEOO2mOhX FjGXc_ITf4B2ACIRDX 35EI2EAUFDBArIXV rc3solbLr_tIMIsSeuY 7QL30ufedPiH_Kme7VqGewWgi8BRENGZPQbSMSEDIWWHIGf_BQ_CHEyhdVvelul1l ZKoP7EKIUBS-
OEORYxNORpN170q0TBMXGDCt7_iUSISsB5c | CVOIO! ngelaw. 10DnmetL MVCReCEZUBI7IMZMrMrWzK mLydEWRE1GEGUIEKA-

NIfRHIL. HUXCRIHaQSUUO7OTRSMRNKIK TB70GAZeTd101C] |evilEghOBOEZBICINHAIGIUAOHO-TL dyi4090NBAVUOPOeJNGh:ZK TGIST-3twoepal XSFIRYWaKM Trp1hbyg bl yHKOZ7Xps0ziv-

DeLn24WEY WUHMIGrQIfEEUX h,UOVEOO2MONX FGXC.IT1482A | RDX 35ERI2EaUFbBASIIXVrc3aiblr_IMISSuY 7QL 30ufedPiH_Kme7VqGewiBBRENGZPQbSM GRDGWWHIG_BQ_CHEYNAVVelUL1L ZKGPTEKIUBG-

gOEORYXnORpN170q0TBMXGDCL7_iUSISsBSc | CVOIO: ngelaw. jquinn>. Q 10Dnmetl MyCReC6ZUBI7IMZMMrwzK mLydEWRE1GEGUIEKA-

NifRHIL HUXCRnHawQSuUO70TRs MRNkiK TB70G3Z€7d1d)C] | evitEghOBOE26icINHAIGTUAOf0-TL dyi4090JhBqV UOPOeJednghbZK TGIST-3twoepal. X SFIRY WakjMTrplhbyg_bai YyHK 027X pS0zlv-

bl n24WEmY WuHmtgrQIf EEutXh_uOvEOO2mOhX FjGXc_I Tf4B2Acl RDX 35Eel2EaUFb8hA3rIXVrc3s)olbLr |1M\§cuv7QL39ufeﬂRH Kme7VqGeWgj8BRENGZPQbSM 60D9GWWHIqf_ BQ_CHEyhdVvelulll ZKgP7EFKtUBS)-

gOEORyxnoRpn170q0TBmxGDct7_iUSFSsB5c_k CVOIO! qu

Neal, Gerber & Eisenberg LLP
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P 312.269.8003 | f: 312.429.3531 | & jquinn@nge.com<mailto;quinn@nge com>
Two North L aSalle Street, Suite 1700, Chicago, IL 60602
www.nge.com<http://wiw.nge.com>

C Notice: Tt and may It you itineror, the sender by reply e-mail and deleteit and any copying or further transmitting the same.
From: Caplan, Gary <Gary.C: ary.C

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 9:47 AM

To: Quinn, Jonathan S. ; Crane,

Subject: Re: immunity
CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL

Jon, we should touch base this afternoon. Would 1 pm work?

Get Outlook for iO re-web ci 122PZjedRpuk qQIgBLI11QuI0lfCsc40CQoB-
3mbVw8psPQY gZHSTGUGR_n9z202)NWSCKBHZMyeFI9P6HjcPARh2C70TRY PUnBsUQeSsDPCfeaMK T imakE7V fkWhiWvxel {721txh_gbV6ladVLbr_ILNSNOj: 173Tj Txz4K HZhDZbi X152 | (07snHUy 2180CK rdBHGUCVG410neSHUQTVIODIHKQZQMFVLWXHHC-
PK_LFzL N2ECT}-zRQ1zI1Y X8rRgHUyCWOBQL P1L 7Phb8q8t JMPF--yDBRSd1P-_MwjCUUZL OMI5F2pavOkM4QAjplaO_NgovG2DVBaaL Qi IGA/httpss

From: Quinn, Jonathan S. <jquinn@nge.com<mailto;jquinn@nge.com>>

Sent: Wednestlay, March 25, 2020 &:11:29 AM

To: Caplan, Gary <Gary.C c ; Crane, Anna<
Subject: [External] RE: immunity

Not surewhy my email from earlier this morning wes sent like this.

But hereiswhat | intended it to look like:

Trugt i atcne) weoiriesin,

What would be the most helpful way of receiving information from us? Would you ke set up atime to talk? Or would you rather receive information by memorancu? [

15106U4MDWIFS_ngxNZX73-
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¥ Yk2z8Y 4 OdQ\NZhIZRﬂDQkJQ\/Sl@SID»JCy{TZm 8K FqZWhjA 7vtht20M HMigUOHS80M 7ncAlak WZrGHM1ZZK CACQMOK 1fG1026WUWMI6uyr-

PRIASL i27AcBAYCE EaVgnEC sm ngelay o 1HeXHEy] EnuL I5106U4MDWIFS_ngxNZX73-
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pRlAﬂmaEnqnathmcBAyCGXysxsza\/anc yHNDGHLKwg0: auinn>. Q /1HeX HEY| EnuL I5106U4MDWIFS_naxNZX73-
5CUBACM 11d8y TKY bgkOWzgRL B5IPS2Y Ul DjBO9CB: E VEJvwomxuneonupwnsanAWFozmyameFaKzeu&]EKmsevr

CWXV. Yk2z8Y 4 odowooznlmdoomwsi1sga|Dr.]om2m,aK¢qzwb;A gUOHS80M CACQMOK. JWMI6uyr-
PRIASITI 6XySX2Y EaV qnEC] YHNDGIL ngelaw. o

Partner
Neal, Gerber & Eisenberg LLP
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[ Notice: Tt and may If you itinerror, the sender by reply e-mail and deleteit and any copying or further transmitting the same.

From: Quinn, Jonathan S. <jquinn@nge.com<mailto;jquinn@nge.com>>
Sent: Wednestiay, March 25, 2020 6:44 AM

To: Caplan, Gary <Gary.C C: ; AnnaCy Annacy
Subject: Re: immunity




State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: Tl nedin may b y-client privileged or attorney work product, may internal and for the use of
L use, copying of o any part thereof i strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you inerror, pl the sender by return e-mil and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including al attachments.
Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure:




From: Caplan, Gary

To: Crane, Anna

Subject: FW: immunity

Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 10:17:39 AM
Attachments: iﬁ}geOOl.gng

fyi

From: Caplan, Gary

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 10:00 AM
To: Quinn, Jonathan S.

Subject: RE: immuni

Let’s try 5:30.

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 9:53 AM
To: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@]Illinois.gov>:; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: immunity

Unfortunately, I have calls all morning and also at 1, 1:30, 3:30 and at 4:30.

I could talk either at 2:45 or after about 5:15 pm. Do either work?

Jonathan S. Quinn

Partner

Neal, Gerber & Eisenberg LLP

NEAI
GERBER
EISENBERG

p: 312.269.8093 | f: 312.429.3531 | e: jquinn@nge.com
Two North LaSalle Street, Suite 1700, Chicago, IL 60602

www.nge.com

Confidentiality Notice: This communication is confidential and may contain privileged information.
If you have received it in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and immediately delete it
and any attachments without copying or further transmitting the same.

From: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 9:47 AM

To: Quinn, Jonathan S. <jquinn@nge.com>: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@]Illinois.gov>

Subject: Re: immunity

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL

Jon, we should touch base this afternoon. Would 1 pm work?
Get Outlook for 10S

From: Quinn, Jonathan S. <jquinn@nge.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 9:11:29 AM

To: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov=>; Crane, Anna </
Subject: [External] RE: immunity

Not sure why my email from earlier this morning was sent like this.
But here is what I intended it to look like:

B rocie vos o
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What would be the most helpful way of receiving information from us? Would you like set up atime
to talk? Or would you rather receive information by memorandum?

Jonathan S. Quinn
Partner
Neal, Gerber & Eisenberg LLP

MNEA
GERBER
EISEMBERG

p: 312.269.8093 | f: 312.429.3531 | e: jquinn@nge.com
Two North LaSalle Street, Suite 1700, Chicago, IL 60602

Www.nge.com

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 6:44 AM

To: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@illinois.gov>; Anna Crane <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: Re: immunity

State of I1linois- CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: Theinformation contained in this communication is confidential,
may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal
deliberative staff communication, and isintended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or
copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication
and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client
privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



From: Caplan, Gary

To: Quinn, Jonathan S.
Subject: RE: immunity
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 11:00:38 AM

Attachments: iE}ge()()I.gng

I

From: Quinn, Jonathan S.

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 10:59 AM
To: Caplan, Gary

Subject: [External] RE: immuni

From: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 10:00 AM

To: Quinn, Jonathan S. <jquinn@nge.com>
Subject: RE: immunity

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL

: X . <Jqunn@nge.com=

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 9:53 AM

To: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <
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

NEA
GERBER
EISENBERG

p: 312.269.8093 | f: 312.429.3531 | e: jquinn@nge.com
Two North LaSalle Street, Suite 1700, Chicago, IL 60602

WWww.nge.com

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
To: Quinn, Jonathan S. <jquinn@nge.com>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: Re: immunity

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL

Jon, we should touch base this afternoon. Would 1 pm work?
Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Quinn, Jonathan S. <jquinn@nge.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 9:11:29 AM
To: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illlinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: immunity

Not sure why my email from earlier this morning was sent like this.

But hereiswhat | intended it to look like:
Thought this (attached) was interesting.

What would be the most helpful way of receiving information from

to talk? Or would iou rather receive information by memorandum®?
Jonathan S. Quinn

Partner
Neal, Gerber & Eisenberg LLP

us? Would iou like set ui atime

MNEA
GERBER
EISEMBERG

p: 312.269.8093 | f: 312.429.3531 | e jquinn@nge.com
Two North LaSalle Street, Suite 1700, Chicago, IL 60602

Wwww.nge.com

Confidentiality Notice: This communication is confidential and may contain privileged information.
If you havereceived it in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and immediately delete it
and any attachments without copying or further transmitting the same.

From: Quinn, Jonathan S. <jquinn@nge.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 6:44 AM

To: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@illinois.gov>; Anna Crane <Anna.Crane@I|linois.gov>
Subject: Re: immunity

State of Illinois- CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential,
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
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 11:05:00 AM

Attachments: iﬁge()(ll.gng

Two other miscellaneous things:

Just a thought,

Jonathan S. Quinn

Partner

Neal, Gerber & Eisenberg LLP

p: 312.269.8093 | f: 312.429.3531 | e: jquinn@nge.com
Two North LaSalle Street, Suite 1700, Chicago, IL 60602
WWW.nge.com

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
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Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 10:58 AM
To: Quinn, Jonathan S.
Subject: RE: immunity

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL

Great. 5:30 still ok.

From: Quinn, Jonathan S. <jquinn@nge.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 10:57 AM
To: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@]Illinois.gov>
SubI'ect: |Extemal| RE: immunii

I can talk between now and 12:30 1f that helps.
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

NEAL
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
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Quinn, Jonathan S. <jquinn@nge.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 9:11:29 AM

To: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@I|linois.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: immunity

Not sure why my email from earlier this morning was sent like this.

But hereiswhat | intended it to look like:

Thouiht this (attached) was interesting.
What would be the most helpful way of receiving information from us? Would you like set up atime
to talk? Or would iou rather receive information by memorandum?ﬁ

Jonathan S. Quinn
Partner
Neal, Gerber & Eisenberg LLP

MNE A
GERBER
EISEMBERG

p: 312.269.8093 | f: 312.429.3531 | e: jquinn@nge.com
Two North LaSalle Street, Suite 1700, Chicago, IL 60602

WWW.Nge.com

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
deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or
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
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 11:05:39 AM

Attachments: i%ieom.ini

Something I put together last night.

From: Caplan, Gary

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 10:00 AM
To: Quinn, Jonathan S.

Subject: RE: immunity

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL

Let’s try 5:30.

Sent: Wednesday, March 25 2020 9 53 AM
To: Caplan, Gary <Gary.C

Subject: [External] RE: unmumry

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

To: Quinn, Jonathan S. <jquinn@nge.com>; Crane, Anna </
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

To: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@]Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: immunity



I NEAL
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

MEA
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

Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 11:08:05 AM
Attachments: iﬁge()(ll.gng

Thanks.

From: Caplan, Gary

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 11:06 AM
To: Quinn, Jonathan S.

Subject: RE: immunity

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL

We are on both

From: Quinn, Jonathan S. <jquinn@nge.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 11:04 AM
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
To: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>
SubI’ect: |Extemal| RE: immunii

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

To: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@lllinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: [Externa] RE: immunity

Unfortunately, | have calls al morning and also at 1, 1:30, 3:30 and at 4:30.

| could talk either at 2:45 or after about 5:15 pm. Do either work?

Jonathan S. Quinn

Partner

Neal, Gerber & Eisenberg LLP

ME &
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

To: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: immunity

Not sure why my email from earlier this morning was sent like this.

But hereiswhat | intended it to look like:

Dt ve i,

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

ME A
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
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On Mar 25, 2020, 31 421 PM, Caplan, Gary <Gty Caplan@illinois gov> wrote:

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL

Tam a call for s while and will call you wos.

From: Quiss, Joasthan S. <jquanidage com>
[Eviernal] RE imasaity
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From: Caplan, Gary <Gary C:

Seat: Wedsesday, March 25, 2020 1058 AM

To Quine, Jorathan . <jquea@ege com<mullo juan e om>>
Subyect: RE. ammunity

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL

Grest. 530 wtill ok

From: Quisa, kasthan S. <jquianiings. com<mmaillo jguineglags com>>
Seat: Wedsesday, March 25, 2020 10.57 AM

To: Caplan, Gary G

Subject. (Exiernal] RE: imssanity

T can talk between sow sad 12:30 of that helps.
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Ce Nosoe: This

s privileged information. 1f you amor, reply e-mad and ly deste it and amy

From: Caplan, Gary <Gary. (¥

Seat: Wedsesday, March 25, 2020 10:00 AM

To: Quina, Jorathas §. <jquusa@age com<maillo jquanPege com>>
Subjoct. RE. anmamity

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL

F

From: Quisa, Jasthen S. <jquanidage com<maillo jquinniiags com>>
Seat: Wedsesday, March 25, 2020 953 AM

To: Caplan, Gary “ G

Subyect: [External] RE: imssanity
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Parteer
Neal, Gerber & Eiscaberg LLP
<hitp v age comi>
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P 312.269.8003 | f: 312.429.3531 | & jquinn@nge.com<mailto;jquinn@nge com>
Two North L aSlle e, Suie 1700, Cricago, 1 60602

wwwrgecond
Notice: Thi icai i and may ivil ion. If you itinerror, the sender by reply e-mail and deleteit and any copying or further transmitting the same.

From: Caplan, Gary <Gary.C: :Gary.Ce

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 9:47 AM

To: Quinn, Jonathan S. ; Crane, AnnaCr

Subject: Re: immunity
CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL

Jon, we should touch base this afternoon. Would 1 pm work?

Get Outlook for iO re-web 122PZjedRpuk gQIgBLI1QuI0lfCso40CQoB-

3mbVw8psPQY gZHS7GUGR_n9z202)NWSCKBHZMyeFI9Pi6HjcPARh2C70TRY PUnBsUQIBsDPCfeaMK T ImaE7VfkWhiWyxel {7ztxh_gbV6ladV/Lbr_ILNSNOj32ASmEY 9PowBM 1Z3Tj Txz4KHZhDZbinx6ZAX 1Ss2_M8AZWNNRAO7snHUy2180CKrdBHGUCVG410neSHUQTVIODIHKQZQMFVLWXHHC-
PK_LFzLN2ECT}-zRQ1211Y XBrRgHUyCWOBQL b8q8t JVPF--yDBRSd1P-_MwjCUUZL OMI5FzlpavOkM4QAjpla0_Ng9vG2DVBa3L Qi gA/https?

From: Quinn, Jonathan S. <jquinn@nge.com<mailto:jquinn@nge.com>>

Sent: Wednestlay, March 25, 2020 9:11:20 AM
To: Caplan, Gary <Gary.C: C ; Crane,
Subject: [External] RE: immunity

Not surewhy my email from earlier this morning was sent likethis.

But hereiswhat | intended it to look like:

Troug s et wes i

What would be the most helpful way of receiving information from us? Would you like set up atime to talk? Or would you rather receive information by memo(endum?_

Jonathan<http://secure-web.cisco com/1HeX HEy] EnuL I5106U4MDWFS_naxNZX73-

5CUBACM 118y TK Y bgkOW2gRL BSIPS2Y ul DjBOSCE: el /_Y8]Y PkOedxDhOQ3txDWRBXFhAN7Fo250yBX.JciF3K 20URJEK 148GV -
y CWXVKZ XYK228Y 4 OdQ\[X)QJuIZRdOQkAWSISQGID qo/rrzm SKfqzwmAmmzoMHM\gUoHsaoM7nuA|aKWZrGHmuzKacquucmwuwwam

PRIASI: 6XySX2Y EaVqneC] yHNDGILKwg0: oy yj EnuLI5106U4MDWEFS_naxNZX73-
5cueacm1mayn<vhgkowzgmas\P&vwwlnwwww /_Y8]Y PkOedxDh9Q13txDWRBXFDANTF0250yBX.JeiF3K 20U3JEK 148GV~

y Yk2z8Y 4 OdQ\ODZhIZRdDQkJQVSngEID .]omzm Bquwh;AmmzoMHMwguoHssoM7ncA|aszrGHmzzKo;comK1lemzaswuwwsuyp

PRIASLTI 6XySX2Y EaV qneC] yHNDGIL jauinn>. Q /1HeX HEy| EnuLI5106U4MDWIFS_naxNZX73-
5CUSdCMl‘dayTKngkOWZGRLES‘PﬂV‘"”‘RWR /UVGbdbl_rD: i /_Y 8] Y PkOedxDh9Q13txDwRBXFbAh7F0250y8X JciF3K 20U3JEK 148GV -

y Yk2z8Y 4 onwoozmanoQkﬂvsmgsm JCytT2m EKfqub]AMMZOMHM\gUDHSﬁQM‘chIaKWZrGHlezKCACQmOKlmeZaiquM\Suyv
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Partrer

Neal, Gerber & Eisenberg LLP
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p: 312.269.8003 | f: 312.429.3531 | e: jquinn@nge.com<mailto;jquinn@nge com>
Two North L aSalle Street, Suite 1700, Chicago, IL 60602
‘Www.nge.com<ttp://wiw.nge.com>

[ Notice: Tt and may It you itinerror, the sender by reply e-mail and deleteit and any copying or further transmitting the same.

From: Quinn, Jonathan S. <jquinn@nge.com<mailto;jquinn@nge.com>>
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 6:44 AM

To: Caplan, Gary <Gary.C: i ary.C ; AnnaCy
Subject: Re: immunity

saeol Hlmo\s CDNFIDENTIAL\TY NOTICE: T ned in ial, may be lient privileged or attorney work product, may internal and for the use of
or any part thereo is stricly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you in error, p ify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and al copies thereof, including all attachments.
Rewpl by an rintenced recipient e docant weive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, o any other exemption from disclosure.




From: Crane, Anna

To: Caplan, Gary
Subject: RE: immunity
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 5:29:02 PM

Attachments: iE?eOOI.gng

Is there a call-in?

From: Caplan, Gary
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 10:18 AM
To: Crane, Anna

Subject: FW: immunity

fyi

From: Caplan, Gary

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 10:00 AM
To: Quinn, Jonathan S. <jquinn@nge.com=>
Subject: RE: immuni
Let’s try 5:30.

rom: Quinn, Jonathan S. <jquinn(@nge.com=>
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

NEA |
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

Get Qutlook for 10S

From: Quinn, Jonathan S. <jquinn@nge.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 9:11:29 AM

To: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna </
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

WWW.NJge.com

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



From: Spillane, Ann

To: Crane, Anna

Subject: RE: COVID Regulatory Response Proposal
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 8:25:49 PM
Thank you.

From: Crane, Anna

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 8:16 PM

To: Spillane, Ann

Subject: RE: COVID Regulatory Response Proposal

hanks, Ao

From: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@lllinois.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 7:33 PM

To: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@lllinois.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID Regulatory Response Proposal
Hi,

I’ll read the draft to Carl in just a minute.

I’'m in a meeting with the Governor and the City._
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From: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@]|llinois.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 6:57 PM

To: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>

Subject: FW: COVID Regulatory Response Proposal

Hi Ann — This is what | have so far as a potential response to Carl —please feel free to copy/edit and
send.




From: Carl Bergetz <Carl Bergetz@rush.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 5:36 AM

To: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>

Subject: [External] Re: COVID Regulatory Response Proposal

Ann & Anna:

Regarding the issues in the below email: Yesterday Dr Omar Lateef spoke to the Governor at the
press conference and mentioned the emergency funding idea. The Governor responded favorably
and told him to send the proposal to him and Deputy Governor Dan Hynes. We will send it this AM
and | will forward you a copy. Also the IHA and a large group of hospitals will be sending the
Governor a letter on the liability issue noted in the email below.

If you have any more information on the other items, please give me a call. Thanks again for your
help and consideration.

Carl

Carl Bergetz
General Counsel

RUSH Legal | 1700 West Van Buren, Suite 301 | Chicago, IL 60612
p:(312) 942-6886 | f: (312) 942-4233 | Carl_Bergetz@rush.edu

H
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is a PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL communication. This
communication is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity designated by the sender as
the recipient. This communication may contain information which is confidential, and in certain
instances, privileged, under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient as designated by the
sender, or such recipient’s authorized agent, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copy,
or disclosure of this communication beyond the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender via phone or email at the above



number or address. Also, if you are not the intended recipient, please delete this communication
without forwarding to other individuals or entities, or retaining a copy in any form.

On Mar 23, 2020, at 23:41, Carl Bergetz <Carl Bergetz@rush.edu> wrote:

Ann:

Following up on our call, here are some explanations and questions
relative to your email below and the regulatory proposal we sent
this AM:

Reciprocal Licensing
Under the IDFPR change, retired providers or providers whose license lapsed are being

allowed to practice, but they still need to fill out an application and get licensed. While
it says the applications will be expedited, we are not sure what that means. It would be
more effective for purposes of the crisis to have them able to practice while this is

pending or have 90 days after they start practicing to get licensed.
. it
For the IDPH waiver piece, is IDPH still requiring change notifications but reviewing

them once received from existing facilities within 24 hours? We just want to clarify if
we are expected to keep updating IDPH every time we change something, e.g. add
beds or change the type of bed, as it would be far more effective during the crisis to
have a broader waiver that would allow such relatively minor changes within certain
parameters for some longer period of time.

Additional Request

As to the general requests for emergency funding assistance we have made (like the
IHA and others), we have an idea relative to Medicaid arrearage and private payer
reimbursements. Payments from public and private payers are dramatically down
during this period, yet private payers still collect premiums and Medicaid is around 300



days in arrears. We have some ideas relating to that dynamic and imbalance and how
the Governor could help address the funding problem for hospitals and providers
during the crisis. Our current CEO, Dr Omar Lateef, a critical care pulmonologist, and
our former CEO, Dr Larry Goodman, an infectious disease specialist, would like to see if
they could WebEx with the Governor and your office and discuss the data and
projections and this emergency funding idea.

Ann, any help you could provide on this would be most appreciated. Let me know what
you think and if you can help arrange something. Your office has been incredibly
helpful already and we thank you for that as we meet the pandemic head on.

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
sender, or such recipient’s authorized agent, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copy, or
disclosure of this communication beyond the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have
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

**WARNING** This email originated from outside of Rush University Medical Center. **DO
NOT CLICK* links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe. Remember, Rush IS will never ask for user ID information via email communication.

Thank you for sending this — it’s incredibly helpful to have Rush’s issues all in one
place. As | mentioned when we called a few minutes ago, our office is also
working with IHA on the longer list of issues.

Just to follow up on a few of the issues you raised:

The reciprocal licensing (page 11) is done, with the temporary application
available on IDFPR’s website. If your colleagues think what we’ve done does not
fully address this issue, please let us know so we can follow up. The issues relating
to wavier of specific hospital facility requirements (page 13) are currently being
worked on at IDPH. They should be at a 24-hour turnaround for changes to
existing facilities and will keep moving faster on that as needed. Anna will follow
up with IDPH on the issues around new/temporary locations. With regard to the



long term acute care/skilled nursing facilities issue (page 17), it's my
understanding that the long term care association and hospitals have started to
discuss this. We expect to get updates and will dive in as needed. Finally, on
telehealth (page 18), | just asked two of my colleagues to look right away at the
requested expansion of the telehealth changes in EO-7.

Let’s discuss the liability issue when you have a chance to send more info. We are
researching that on our end as well.

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

Please see the attached presentation we assembled providing an overview of our data
analytics team’s projections of the COVID-19 situation and the impact on lllinois
hospitals and the public, as well as some proposals we are making relative to regulatory
waivers and logistical assistance. We understand the IHA is also advancing some similar
ideas and we are on the same page. If you would like, our leadership would like to host
a Webex to go over these slides with your office and IDPH.

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

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside
information or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the
addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies
thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client
privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



From: Crane, Anna

To: Spillane, Ann

Subject: RE: COVID Regulatory Response Proposal
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 8:29:02 PM
Yes — | agree.

From: Spillane, Ann

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 8:28 PM

To: Crane, Anna

Subject: RE: COVID Regulatory Response Proposal

ok Than.

From: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 8:12 PM

To: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID Regulatory Response Proposal

From: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@lllinois.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 7:43 PM

To: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID Regulatory Response Proposal

The draft is very good. Thank you.

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
p:(312)942-6886 | f: (312) 942-4233 | Carl Bergetz@rush.edu

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
Waivers on Facilities
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

uest
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
our former CEQ, Dr Larry Goodman, an infectious disease specialist, would like to see if
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

From: Carl Bergetz <Car|_Bergetz@rush.edu>

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

p:(312)942-6886 | f: (312) 942-4233 | Carl_Bergetz@rush.edu
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

To: Hynes. Dan; Duarte. Lisa; Caprara, Anne; Sturm. Alexis
Cc: Crane, Anna

Subject: FW: COVID Regulatory Response Proposal

Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 8:34:22 PM

Attachments: gh Letter to Governor Pritzker 032520.pdf

Dan, Lisa, Anne and Alexis,

Here’s the proposal on emergency funding from Rush. Dan — sounds like you may have
received this already.
Ann

From: Carl Bergetz

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 8:01 PM

To: Spillane, Ann ; Crane, Anna

Subject: [External] RE: COVID Regulatory Response Proposal

Attached is the letter and white paper on emergency funding that Dr Omar Lateef sent to the
Governor and delivered to Deputy Governor Hynes as he suggested. Also the IHA will be submitting a
letter regarding the liability issue mentioned below. Thanks.

Carl

Carl Bergetz
General Counsel
RUSH Legal | 1700 West Van Buren, Suite 301 | Chicago, IL 60612

p: (312) 942-6886 | f: (312) 942-4233 | Carl_Bergetz@rush.edu
& RUSH

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

To: Spillane, Ann; Crane, Anna

Subject: Re: COVID Regulatory Response Proposal

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



Professional Office Building Tel: 312-942-8579
1725 W. Harrison Street, Suite 364 Fax: 312-942-2055
Chicago, IL 60612 www.rush.edu | Omar_Lateef@rush.edu

Dr. Omar Lateef

f\ Rush University Medical Center
President and Chief Executive Officer

Rush University
Stuart Levin, MD, Presidential Professor
Professor, Critical Care Medicine

March 25, 2020

JB Pritzker

Governor of Illinois

JRTC, 100 West Randolph
Chicago, IL 60601

Dear Governor Pritzker,

I was honored to join you as part of the informational program yesterday at the Thompson Center. Although
we are all busy, these are important opportunities to communicate status updates and public health
recommendations to the public - which serve to allay fears (as much as possible), protect people, and
demonstrate your philosophy of transparency. I appreciate this very much - as do, I believe, all of the
citizens of Illinois.

Thank you for agreeing to accept and review our proposal for hospital funding during this critical time. As
I mentioned, hospitals have lost significant revenue due to the closing of all services except for COVID
related and emergency care, while they additionally have increased supply and staffing costs. For most
Illinois hospitals, this is not sustainable. And all this is happening while governmental and non-
governmental payers are paying less to hospitals than they had budgeted. Therefore, in
essence insurance companies as well as State and Federal Governments are actually saving money at the
expense of the hospitals. Clearly this was never intended - nor is it right.

Our proposal is that Illinois, through its Medicaid and related programs continue to pay hospitals at the
average for that hospital for the months of March, April and May - and then agree to reassess to consider
an extension of this plan. More details concerning this are in the attached document. If you approve this
approach, you would be the first Governor in the United States to help solve for at least some of the financial
challenges of hospitals. This process would require no new funding methodologies - it would just represent
a continuation of baseline funding. Further, safety net hospitals would disproportionately benefit as they
have higher percentages of Medicaid. Other Governors might well decide to follow your lead.

Similarly, we believe CMS should, through the Medicare program, do the same thing - again benefiting
essentially all hospitals in the country. Hospitals would still need additional funds to cover added COVID
costs - but this is being worked out in Congress and hopefully would be identified.

Finally, given your leadership position on this, you might assist us in presenting this to the leadership of
Blue Cross and other insurers. Surely they should not continue to collect premiums from their clients and
retain a disproportionate amount of those dollars while hospitals continue to provide care and deal with a
health emergency without compensation. Again, providing an average payment per month during March,
April and May (with later assessment for extension) seems fair to all parties.





Thank you for considering this proposal. Perhaps there is an important flaw we are missing but it seems to
us to be easy to understand, fair, and easy to explain. Most importantly, it is good for all hospitals, not just
one type of hospital or one location within the State.

Respectfully,

Dr. Omar Lateef
President and CEO
Rush University Medical Center

Cc: Dr. Ranga Krishnan, CEO, Rush System for Health
Dan Hynes, Deputy Governor





A Common Sense, Common Ground Proposal for Baseline Hospital Funding During
the COVID 19 Pandemic

The Situation Today: Hospitals are on the front line in the fight against COVID 19. As in all
other settings, they have stepped forward to protect their communities and the many
individuals that depend on them. However, the combination of the loss of revenue associated
with the needed cancelation of routine non-emergency care coupled with the added costs
associated with preparing for, screening, and treating COVID 19 patients is creating an
unnecessary second crisis - a financial one.

Worse, if not addressed promptly, this serious financial challenge could lead to a feared
separate set of resource allocation decisions that should not be added to those difficult
resource allocation questions already anticipated in the clinical care of patients. This, in
turn, could produce divisions within an otherwise collegial hospital community as each vies
for critically needed funds. And, this would generate additional stress for hospital leaders
and boards at a time when they should be especially focused on addressing this
unprecedented health crisis.

This can and should be avoided by providing some guarantee of base line funding to hospitals
- especially during this phase of the pandemic.

The Underlying Causes of the Hospital Financial Crisis: There are a number of factors that
are combining to cause the current financial crisis for hospitals. Two especially important
ones are: (1) the loss of revenue associated with the normally expected day to day
ambulatory visits and hospitalizations and (2) the added expense associated with
preparation for COVID 19 patients (staffing, surge in place costs, external surge costs, etc.)
screening individuals for the disease, and caring for infected individuals. It is helpful to
separate these two in considering funding solutions.

Addressing the Loss of Revenue associated with Closing Routine/Non-Emergent Care: For a
given hospital, the day to day ambulatory office and clinic visits as well as hospitalizations
are paid for by the Federal Government through the Medicare Program; the Federal and State
Governments through the Medicaid Program; private insurers (Blue Cross/Blue Shield,
Aetna, Cigna, etc.); individuals (self-pay); and hospitals themselves through their charity
care programs. While some visits have been occurring and hospitals are billing for the COVID
19 and emergency care they are providing this is significantly less than what they would
normally bill to these payers in a given month - leaving a significant funding gap. And this is
prior to the addition of added costs associated with COVID 19 care.

Ironically, each of these payers was already budgeted for the expected routine monthly costs
prior to this outbreak - so the Federal and State Governments as well as insurance
companies are actually saving money while the hospitals continue to provide care and bear
the brunt of this financial shift. Citizens pay taxes and insurance premiums and expect they
will still be covered for care — and they are. Hospitals are unable to flex down in response to
this reduction in pay (and, admittedly, a reduction in some services) because they have to





flex up for the pandemic — whether they currently are overwhelmed with patients or not the
risk and current pandemic curve projections demand it. And, laying off workers at this time
also indirectly negatively impacts the health of communities. In summary, because
governments and insurers are not paying the normal expected monthly costs of services -
they are saving money and jeopardizing America’s health care system.

A solution for this component of the problem is for the Federal Government to pay
hospitals an amount equal to an average monthly payment to hospitals for at least the
months of March, April and May - to be revisited in mid-May to assess the need for
extension. Similarly, the State Government should do the same through the Medicaid
program. Importantly, insurers should follow suit and also pay hospitals an amount
equal the average monthly payment for at least March, April and May - again agreeing
to re-assess later to consider extension. During this period, hospitals would continue
to bill and code - to maintain accurate records. Should a hospital do more billable
work than an average month they would, of course, receive that added amount - but
most hospitals would receive the average payment. All parties could also agree that
in this setting there is little reason for the time consuming and costly process of bill
review and verification as long as the totals were less than the average payment.
Further, States should agree to prompt payments of these funds and assure that there
will be no further lags in payments of funds already due hospitals.

This has the added advantage of benefitting all hospitals with an already accepted
methodology of payment- keeping the hospital community together on common
ground.

Addressing the Added Expenses Associated with COVID 19: This is a new problem
requiring a new source of funds. Hopefully, these funds will be a part of whatever is
ultimately agreed to in the funding package being designed by Congress. These dollars are
also vitally important. There will be differences of opinion concerning how these dollars
should be distributed - but these conversations can take place in a setting of greater clarity
and calmness of the base line funding is provided. For this funding, all hospitals will need
assistance in finding and funding supplies, surge costs, added personnel costs, and, for some,
the disproportionate costs of caring for a larger share of COVID 19 infected patients. There
are many versions of fair concerning the allocation of these much-needed dollars - but
the sooner COVID Emergency funding is approved and the allocation method is agreed
to, the better.

The Philanthropic Community: Our country is a very generous philanthropic one, so it comes
as no surprise that the leaders of philanthropic organizations and generous individuals are
considering how best to provide assistance. However, these organizations should not be
asked to provide day-to-day operational support to hospitals - there is already a mechanism
(noted above) for that. Nor should a philanthropist be expected to fund our nation’s
response to this pandemic by being asked to purchase masks or ventilators. That’s a
problem for the hospitals, the State and the Federal government to solve.






But there are many other gaps in the COVID 19 pandemic environment that would be very
helpful to focus on. A few examples include the funding of research/data analytics related to
this outbreak and funding to assure that vulnerable populations including the homeless,
persons with disabilities, and those that live in communities with many negative social
determinants of health have needed access to care and health care resources at this difficult
time.

Philanthropic organizations can play a very important role now - especially if they are
not inundated with requests for funding from hospitals and others that are desperate
for day-to-day expense relief and can, instead, focus on plugging important gaps in the
health care environment.

Hospital Boards and Donors: Across the country, civic leaders, grateful patients, alumni, and
others have provided, through their voluntary service and personal philanthropy, a “margin
of excellence” for our nation’s hospitals. By providing the “common ground” and
“emergency COVID” funding described above, these individuals can focus more on the
important job of providing governance during this pandemic crisis and focusing their
philanthropy on employee wellness and other similar issues while possibly
accelerating investments in the future strategy of the hospital or health system.
Investments in that future now (gifts to campaigns) can inspire the entire community
and give everyone confidence that there will indeed be a brighter and healthier
tomorrow. But if the government and insurers fail to act, that future is also at risk.

In Summary: The above proposal does not solve all hospital financial problems
related to COVID - but it does address most of the larger components. By:
e Providing hospitals their average monthly payment through Medicare for
March, April and May;
e Providing hospitals their average monthly payment through the Medicaid
Program for March, April and May;
e Providing hospitals their average monthly payment from insurers;
¢ Streamlining the claims review processes during this period;
¢ Passing legislation that would provide emergency COVID related funding to
hospitals in addition to the above and
¢ Announcing these commitments as soon as possible.

Hospitals must be provided the needed funding and assurances so that we can focus
all of our energy on what we do best - improving the health of the individuals and
communities we serve.
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General Counsel

RUSH Legal | 1700 West Van Buren, Suite 301 | Chicago, Il 60612

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

Carl,
Thank you for sending this —it’s incredibly helpful to have Rush’s issues all in one
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
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 8:50:47 PM

Thanks, Ann — | will send this to Carl now.
From: Spillane, Ann
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 8:32 PM

To: Crane, Anna
Subject: RE: COVID Regulatory Response Proposal

So, | made suggested changes in highlights in the draft below based on our back and forth.
Thanks for drafting this and sending it out.

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

2]
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

On Mar 23, 2020, at 23:41, Carl Bergetz <Carl_Bergetz@rush.edu> wrote:

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

p: (312) 942-6886 | f: (312) 942-4233 | Carl Bergetz@rush.edu

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

From: Spillane, Ann [mailto:Ann.Spillane @lllinois.gov]
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
long term acute care/skilled nursing facilities issue (page 17), it’s my
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

Cc: Caplan, Gary

Subject: Re: COVID Regulatory Response Proposal
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 12:25:04 AM

Thanks, Anna. I'll review first thing in the morning.
Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Crane, Anna

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 12:12:30 AM

To: Spillane, Ann

Cc: Caplan, Gary

Subject: RE: COVID Regulatory Response Proposal

Hi Ann —

Adding Gary who has also been looking at liability issues. Attached are two documents:

Happy to discuss in the morning.

From: Crane, Anna
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 9:43 PM

To: Spillane, Ann

Subject: RE: COVID Regulatory Response Proposal
Hi Ann — Just wanted to circle back

From: Crane, Anna

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 8:16 PM

To: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID Regulatory Response Proposal

Thanks, nn.

From: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@lllinois.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 7:33 PM




To: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane®@lllinois.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID Regulatory Response Proposal

Hi
I’ll read the draft to Carl in just a minute.

’

I’'m in a meeting with the Governor and the City.
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From: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@lllinois.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 6:57 PM

To: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@]llinois.gov>

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

[?]
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

Fol | owi ng up on our call, here are some expl anations and questions
rﬁl ative to your emmil below and the regul atory proposal we sent
this AM

Reci procal Licensing
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



- it
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

guest
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
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 8:26:30 AM
Thanks Anna.

From: Crane, Anna

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 12:13 AM

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
Hi Ann —Just wanted to circle back

From: Crane, Anna

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 8:16 PM

To: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID Regulatory Response Proposal

hanks, A

From: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@lllinois.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 7:33 PM

To: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID Regulatory Response Proposal

Hi,



I'll read the draft to Carl in just a minute.

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

7]

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
rﬁl ative to your enmmil below and the regul atory proposal we sent
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

quest

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

To: Caplan, Gary; Crane. Anna
Subject: [External] RE: liability issues
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 11:43:28 AM

Attachments: i%ﬁeom.ﬁnﬁ

See attached.

Let me know if this is what you were looking for. ||| G

Jonathan S. Quinn
Partner
Neal, Gerber & Eisenberg LLP

MNE A
GERBER
EISEMBERG

p: 312.269.8093 | f: 312.429.3531 | e: jquinn@nge.com
Two North LaSalle Street, Suite 1700, Chicago, IL 60602

Wwww.nge.com

Confidentiality Notice: This communication is confidential and may contain privileged information. If
you have received it in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and immediately delete it and
any attachments without copying or further transmitting the same.

From: Caplan, Gary

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 11:22 AM
To: Quinn, Jonathan S. ; Crane, Anna
Subject: liability issues

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL

Jon,

We are having an agency meeting on this issue tomorrow at 1. Can we get your team’s draft memo
before that?

Gary S. Caplan

Deputy General Counsel

Office of the Governor, JB Pritzker
100 W. Randolph Street

Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601
gary.caplan@illinois.gov
312.814.5154 (o)

312.771.2587 (c)

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
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 1:17:45 PM

Attachments: i%ﬁeom.ﬁnﬁ

A revised memorandum is attached.
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

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 1:05 PM
To: Quinn, Jonathan S. ; Crane, Anna
Subject: RE: liability issues

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL

I'll call you later this afternoon

From: Quinn, Jonathan S. <jguinn@nge.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 12:49 PM
To: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@]|llinois.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: liability issues

We're here to help however we can,
Jonathan S. Quinn

Partner

Neal, Gerber & Eisenberg LLP

MEA
GERBER
EISEMNBERG
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

To: Quinn, Jonathan S. <jguinn@nge.com>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
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
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 2:55:15 PM

Attachments: -

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

Thanks, Ann. [

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

—
-
o8]
>
=~

<
o
[

7

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
. s .

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
Subject: FW: liability issues
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 2:57:14 PM

Attachments: i%ﬁeom.ﬁnﬁ

From: Quinn, Jonathan S.

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 1:17 PM
To: Caplan, Gary ; Crane, Anna

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
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p:312.269.8093 | f: 312.429.3531 | e: jquinn@nge.com
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

To: Quinn, Jonathan S. <jgquinn@nge.com>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
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

To: Caplan, Gary; Berger-White, Juliet; Crane, Anna
Subject: FW: IHA request for liability EO

Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 12:42:52 PM

Fyi

From: Harris, Karen

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 10:13 PM

To: Spillane, Ann ; Crane, Anna

Cc: Gross, David ; Woods, Michael ; Villagran, Diana

Subject: [External] RE: IHA request for liability EO

Ann and Anna:

In anticipation of our call, | am sharing the three concepts that we would like to discuss with you. If it would be
helpful, we have prepared language for each of these that | would be happy to share with you.

We look forward to talking with you shortly.

1. Liability Protections: Healthcare professionals and hospitals are working under difficult and unprecedented
circumstances. They are coordinating closely with the State and your office to ensure that they are there to
care for all lllinois residents and communities for the duration of this outbreak, including risking their own
lives. They must rest assured that while providing critical lifesaving care during the crisis — such as providing
care in National Guard established triage centers —that they are not exposing themselves to increased
liability claims. Instead, their good faith actions, should be given the liability protections that are typically
provided under existing state (e.g., lllinois Emergency Management Agency Act (IEMA) (20 ILCS 3305/21(c));
Immunity from Civil Liability Statute (210 ILCS 50/33.150(a)) and federal laws. An executive order from your
office, extending and ensuring that the limited liability provisions of these laws cover the services they
render on behalf of the State, will reassure our healthcare providers and allow them to focus on the job at
hand — saving lives.

2. Intra-State Reciprocal Licensure: The Governor’s March 19' Executive Order and the lllinois Department of
Financial and Professional Regulations’ (IDFPR) variance to allow physicians, nurses, physician assistants and
respiratory therapists, who are licensed and in good standing, to obtain temporary licenses in lllinois on an
expedited basis was a needed first step, but it should be broadened to include the full range of healthcare
professionals who may be needed during this crisis — pharmacists, pharmacy technicians, physical and
occupational therapists, clinical professional and professional counselors, clinical and professional
psychologists, dieticians, social workers, home medical equipment and service providers. Broaching your
initial order in this way will ensure that all healthcare professionals from across the country who may be
available and ready to assist are able to do so.

We know that IDFPR is also looking at the above, but wanted to discuss with you as well since it relates to
the liability issue.

3. Reciprocal Credentialing and Privileging: Having the flexibility to easily utilize healthcare providers who are
only credentialed at one facility at other facilities as well is also critically important during this period.
Specifically, if Hospital A experiences a surge in COVID-19 patients, healthcare providers from other hospitals
who may have available staff should be able to assist the overwhelmed hospitals by making their staffs
available to Hospital A. Normally, before such staff could provide assistance at Hospital A, Hospital A would
need to review and approve their credentials — a lengthy process. Given the urgency of the current situation,
Hospital A should be allowed to rely on the credentialing done by the other hospitals and be able to
immediately onboard staff from other hospitals. This will allow hospitals and healthcare professionals to
assist each other and provide critical lifesaving staffing during the surge period.

We believe that this issue would fall under IDPH as part of the Hospital Licensing Act / Ul Hospital Licensing
Act requirements, but wanted to discuss with you well since it relates to the liability issues
“ Karen K. Harris | Senior Vice President and General Counsel
T 630.276.5548 | kharris@team-iha.org | www.team-iha.org
lllinois Health and Hospital Association
1151 E. Warrenville Road, Naperville, IL 60563



See IHA’s Updates on COVID-19
From: Harris, Karen
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 9:37 PM
To: 'Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov' <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>; 'Anna.Crane@lllinois.gov' <Anna.Crane@lllinois.gov>
Cc: Gross, David <DGross@team-iha.org>; Woods, Michael <MWoods@team-iha.org>; Villagran, Diana
<DVillagran@team-iha.org>
Subject: RE: IHA request for liability EO
Hi Ann and Anna and nice to meet you.
I look forward to speaking with you.
I've copied my assistant Diana who can help us schedule some time to discuss.
Diana — Can you please assist in coordinating a call? Thank you.
m Karen K. Harris | Senior Vice President and General Counsel
T 630.276.5548 | kharris@team-iha.org | www.team-iha.org
lllinois Health and Hospital Association

1151 E. Warrenville Road, Naperville, IL 60563
See [HA' at n COVID-1

From: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 1:14 PM

To: Gross, David <DGross@team-iha.org>

Cc: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@lllinois.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: IHA request for liability EO

Dave —

| think the best next step is for Karen Harris to email me and Anna Crane, Associate General Counsel in the
Governor’s Office (and cc’d here), and we can set up a call. We are actively looking into this issue and would
welcome a chance to talk through the legal analysis and background info with Karen.

Thank you. | hope you are well and holding up ok in this crisis.

Ann

From: Gross, David <DGr m-iha.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 9:10 AM

To: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>

Subject: [External] IHA request for liability EO

Ann,

Our hospitals want the IHA to request an EO liability waiver from the administration. If possible, | would like to have
Karen Harris (IHA’s GC) reach out to you to discuss. Karen has been holding conference calls with our academic and
large system members on the subject and she can explain their serious concerns.

Certainly appreciate all of the good work your team is putting in to help our members get through this
extraordinary event.

Stay safe,

Dave

Harris, Karen KHarris@team-iha.org c:7732945862

Dave Gross | Senior Vice President| Government Relations
T217-541-1161 | M 217-836-3303 | dgross@team-iha.org
lllinois Health and Hospital Association

700 S. Second Street, Springfield, IL 62704

Your trusted voice and resource

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client
privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended
only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-
mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not



waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



From: Harris, Karen

To: Spillane, Ann; Caplan, Gary; Crane, Anna

Cc: “erinobrien@isms.org"; Kane, Robert

Subject: [External] Liability, Reciprocal Credentialing and Intra-State Licensing Reciprocity

Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 2:01:11 PM

atachments: - |
Importance: High

Ann:

Thank you for speaking with the IHA and ISMS.
We appreciate your time and consideration of the issues we raised (liability protections, reciprocal credentialing
and intra-state licensing reciprocity).
As promised, attached is draft language for your consideration.
Additionally, as promised, below is information about the City of Chicago’s efforts to increase the healthcare
workforce — see the 2"% item. | believe this is the portal that the City is attempting to use to try to identify potential
workers who could be trained to perform certain healthcare jobs.
After you have had a chance to review this information we would be happy to continue the conversation.
Thank you.
P.S. Please make sure that this went to everyone on your team — | think | am missing one person’s email address.
Volunteer and Employment Opportunities
e Mayor Lori Lightfoot and Chicago Department of Public Health Commissioner Allison Arwady, M.D. have
issued a call for assistance from the medical community and are seeking to hire healthcare workers
immediately to help the City of Chicago in its COVID-19 response efforts. Medical Assistants and Nurses
are encouraged to apply for temporary positions. If you have any questions about the positions or the
application process, you may email shelly.johnson@sunbeltstaffing.com or call 813-261-2706.
¢ Chicago Medical Reserve Corps (MRC) is a network of both medical and non-medical professionals who
volunteer their time to assist during public health emergencies such as the current COVID-19 outbreak.
Many MRC volunteers are just like you - nurses, doctors, pharmacists, therapists, public health
professionals, and other community members who believe in keeping Chicago safe. Register at
illinoishelps.net and be there when Chicago needs you most.
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
See |HA’s Updates on COVID-19




From: Spillane, Ann

To: Berger-White, Juliet; Crane, Anna; Caplan, Gary

Subject: FW: Liability, Reciprocal Credentialing and Intra-State Licensing Reciprocity

Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 2:50:53 PM

attachments: |
Importance: High

Juliet —you were not on this email.

From: Harris, Karen

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 2:01 PM

To: Spillane, Ann ; Caplan, Gary ; Crane, Anna

Cc: 'erinobrien@isms.org' ; Kane, Robert

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

workforce — see the 2" item. | believe this is the portal that the City is attempting to use to try to identify potential
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
immediately to help the City of Chicago in its COVID-19 response efforts. Medical Assistants and Nurses are
encouraged to apply for temporary positions. If you have any questions about the positions or the
application process, you may email shelly.johnson@sunbeltstaffing.com or call 813-261-2706.
e Chicago Medical Reserve Corps (MRC) is a network of both medical and non-medical professionals who
volunteer their time to assist during public health emergencies such as the current COVID-19 outbreak.
Many MRC volunteers are just like you - nurses, doctors, pharmacists, therapists, public health professionals,
and other community members who believe in keeping Chicago safe. Register at illinoishelps.net and be
there when Chicago needs you most.
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
See |[HA's Updates on COVID-19

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



From: Caplan, Gary

To: Crane. Anna; Berger-White, Juliet; Caplan, Gary
Subject: EO v.2 Liability.docx
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 7:37:30 PM

Let’s discuss when you can tomorrow. Enjoy a couple of hours!
gsc

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information
or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee.
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all
attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



From: Berger-White, Juliet

To: Caplan, Gary
Subject: EO v.2 Liability3.docx
Date: Saturday, March 28, 2020 1:04:11 PM

GC — Calling you now.

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
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

To: Spillane, Ann; Crane. Anna; Berger-White, Juliet; Caplan, Gary
Subject: EO v.3 Liability.docx
Date: Saturday, March 28, 2020 3:03:52 PM

For your review, after edits and discussion with Juliet. I'm available any time to discuss.
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



From: Berger-White. Juliet

To: Crane, Anna

Subject: FW: Liability, Reciprocal Credentialing and Intra-State Licensing Reciprocity

Date: Saturday, March 28, 2020 4:01:19 PM

attachments: |
Importance: High

From: Spillane, Ann

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 2:51 PM

To: Berger-White, Juliet ; Crane, Anna ; Caplan, Gary

Subject: FW: Liability, Reciprocal Credentialing and Intra-State Licensing Reciprocity
Importance: High

Juliet — you were not on this email.

From: Harris, Karen <KHarris@team-iha.org>

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 2:01 PM

To: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>; Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna
<Anna.Crane@Illlinois.gov>

Cc: 'erinobrien@isms.org' <erinobrien@isms.org>; Kane, Robert <RKane@ismie.com>

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



From:
To:

Spillane, Ann
Berger-White, Juliet; Caplan, Gary; Crane, Anna

Subject: FW: IHA request for liability EO

Date:

Saturday, March 28, 2020 4:31:36 PM

Here’s her first email. Will send one more.

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

To: Berger-White, Juliet; Caplan, Gary; Crane, Anna

Subject: FW: Liability, Reciprocal Credentialing and Intra-State Licensing Reciprocity

Date: Saturday, March 28, 2020 4:32:04 PM

attachments: |
Importance: High

This is the only other email | have from Karen Harris.

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

To: Spillane, Ann; Berger-White. Juliet; Crane. Anna
Subject: DRAFT EO v.4 Liability.docx
Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 10:21:20 AM

For your review.

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
Subject: here is the current draft
Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 4:29:27 PM

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
Subject: [External] EO v.4 Liability
Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 5:17:19 PM

A few typos and nits. . .



From: Caplan, Gary

To: Spillane, Ann
Subject: Immunity EO fact sheet
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 9:33:33 AM

Atachments: |

Let me know if you want any changes.
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

To: Caplan, Gary; Berger-White. Juliet; Crane, Anna
Subject: RE: In drafting pursuant to your suggestions, | think we need a call
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 12:31:40 PM

Here are some minor edits and a few questions. As soon as the 12:30 ends, I'll contact you all
to set up a call.

From: Caplan, Gary

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 11:38 AM

To: Spillane, Ann ; Berger-White, Juliet ; Crane, Anna

Subject: In drafting pursuant to your suggestions, | think we need a call
_ Let us know Ann when you are available to jump
on a call.

Gary

Gary S. Caplan

Deputy General Counsel

Office of the Governor, JB Pritzker

100 W. Randolph Street

Suite 16-100

Chicago, IL 60601

gary.caplan@illinois.gov

312.814.5154 (o)

312.771.2587 (c)

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
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

To: Schomberg, John F

Cc: Spillane, Ann; Crane, Anna; Berger-White, Juliet
Subject: CONFIDENTIAL DRAFT EO v.4 Liability.docx
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 4:29:57 PM
Attachments: _

John,

'm attaching a confidential draft of an immunity EO. ||| GG

This is a top priority and your input would be very helpful.
Thanks very much.

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

Subject: RE:

Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 4:33:28 PM
Good catch!

From: Berger-White, Juliet

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 4:24 PM

To: Caplan, Gary

Subject:

Note — highlighted language needs to change

Juliet Berger-White

Deputy General Counsel |Chief Compliance Officer
Office of Illinois Governor JB Pritzker

100 W. Randolph Street | Chicago, IL 60601
Office: (312) 814-8868 | Cell: (312) 639-8085
juliet.berger-white@illinois.gov

Pronouns: she/her/hers

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

To: Alikhan, Rukhaya

Cc: Crane, Anna

Subject: FW: CONFIDENTIAL DRAFT EO v.4 Liability.docx
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 5:43:24 PM
Attachments: _

Rukhaya —

Attached is a draft (which is still being revised) of an EO to address immunity for healthcare workers.

Please feel free to reach out to John to coordinate. Thank you!

From: Caplan, Gary

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 4:30 PM

To: Schomberg, John F

Cc: Spillane, Ann ; Crane, Anna ; Berger-White, Juliet
Subject: CONFIDENTIAL DRAFT EO v.4 Liability.docx
John,

I’'m attaching a confidential draft of an immunity EQO.

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



From: Schomberg, John F

To: Caplan, Gary

Cc: Spillane, Ann; Crane, Anna; Berger-White, Juliet
Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL DRAFT EO v.4 Liability.docx
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 6:41:31 PM

Gary,

Here is a shot at including some DHS specifics. ||| GcKNN

Happy to discuss and to dig into further.
Thanks,

John

John F. Schomberg

General Counsel | Office of the General Counsel
lllinois Department of Human Services

(312) 814-2747

From: Caplan, Gary

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 4:30 PM

To: Schomberg, John F

Cc: Spillane, Ann ; Crane, Anna ; Berger-White, Juliet
Subject: CONFIDENTIAL DRAFT EO v.4 Liability.docx
John,

I’'m attaching a confidential draft of an immunity EO._
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
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 7:03:36 PM

From: Schomberg, John F

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 6:42 PM

To: Caplan, Gary

Cc: Spillane, Ann ; Crane, Anna ; Berger-White, Juliet
Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL DRAFT EO v.4 Liability.docx
Gary,

Here is a shot at including some DHS specifics_

Happy to discuss and to dig into further.
Thanks,

John

John F. Schomberg

General Counsel | Office of the General Counsel
[llinois Department of Human Services

(312) 814-2747

From: Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 4:30 PM

To: Schomberg, John F <John.Schomberg@lllinois.gov>

Cc: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@lllinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>; Berger-
White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>

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
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 8:50:53 AM

Carl_Bergetz@rush.edu

From: Carl Bergetz

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 9:47 PM

To: Crane, Anna

Cc: Spillane, Ann

Subject: [External] Re: COVID Regulatory Response Proposal
Thank you for the update. Much appreciated.

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

On Mar 25, 2020, at 20:53, Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@illinois.gov> wrote:

Rush Email Security

**WARNING** This email originated from outside of Rush University Medical Center. **DO
NOT CLICK?* links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe. Remember, Rush IS will never ask for user ID information via email communication.

Thanks very much for following up on these. Wanted to provide a few updates on the
items you previously raised.




Anna

From: Carl Bergetz <Carl Bergetz@rush.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 5:36 AM

To: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@|llinois.gov>; Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@lllinois.gov>
Subject: [External] Re: COVID Regulatory Response Proposal

Ann & Anna:

Regarding the issues in the below email: Yesterday Dr Omar Lateef spoke to the
Governor at the press conference and mentioned the emergency funding idea. The
Governor responded favorably and told him to send the proposal to him and Deputy
Governor Dan Hynes. We will send it this AM and | will forward you a copy. Also the IHA
and a large group of hospitals will be sending the Governor a letter on the liability issue
noted in the email below.

If you have any more information on the other items, please give me a call. Thanks
again for your help and consideration.

Carl

Carl Bergetz
General Counsel
RUSH Legal | 1700 West Van Buren, Suite 301 | Chicago, Il 60612
p:(312) 942-6886 | f: (312) 942-4233 | Carl Bergetz@rush.edu
L2
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is a PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

communication. This communication is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or




entity designated by the sender as the recipient. This communication may contain
information which is confidential, and in certain instances, privileged, under applicable
law. If you are not the intended recipient as designated by the sender, or such
recipient’s authorized agent, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copy, or
disclosure of this communication beyond the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender via phone or
email at the above number or address. Also, if you are not the intended recipient,
please delete this communication without forwarding to other individuals or entities, or
retaining a copy in any form.

On Mar 23, 2020, at 23:41, Carl Bergetz <Carl_Bergetz@rush.edu> wrote:

Ann:

Following up on our call, here are some explanations and
questions relative to your email below and the regulatory
proposal we sent this AM:

Reciprocal Licensing

Under the IDFPR change, retired providers or providers whose license
lapsed are being allowed to practice, but they still need to fill out an
application and get licensed. While it says the applications will be
expedited, we are not sure what that means. It would be more effective
for purposes of the crisis to have them able to practice while this is

pending or have 90 days after they start practicing to get licensed.
Waivers on Facilities

For the IDPH waiver piece, is IDPH still requiring change notifications but
reviewing them once received from existing facilities within 24 hours? We
just want to clarify if we are expected to keep updating IDPH every time
we change something, e.g. add beds or change the type of bed, as it
would be far more effective during the crisis to have a broader waiver
that would allow such relatively minor changes within certain parameters
for some longer period of time.




As to the general requests for emergency funding assistance we have
made (like the IHA and others), we have an idea relative to Medicaid
arrearage and private payer reimbursements. Payments from public and
private payers are dramatically down during this period, yet private
pavyers still collect premiums and Medicaid is around 300 days in arrears.
We have some ideas relating to that dynamic and imbalance and how the
Governor could help address the funding problem for hospitals and
providers during the crisis. Our current CEO, Dr Omar Lateef, a critical
care pulmonologist, and our former CEO, Dr Larry Goodman, an infectious
disease specialist, would like to see if they could WebEx with the
Governor and your office and discuss the data and projections and this
emergency funding idea.

Ann, any help you could provide on this would be most appreciated. Let
me know what you think and if you can help arrange something. Your
office has been incredibly helpful already and we thank you for that as we
meet the pandemic head on.

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
communication. This communication is intended only for the use of the individual(s)
or entity designated by the sender as the recipient. This communication may contain
information which is confidential, and in certain instances, privileged, under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient as designated by the sender, or
such recipient’s authorized agent, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
copy, or disclosure of this communication beyond the intended recipient is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
via phone or email at the above number or address. Also, if you are not the intended
recipient, please delete this communication without forwarding to other individuals
or entities, or retaining a copy in any form.

From: Spillane, Ann [mailto:Ann.Spillane@lllinois.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 2:07 PM

To: Carl Bergetz; Crane, Anna
Subject: RE: COVID Regulatory Response Proposal




Rush Email Security

*WARNING** This email originated from outside of Rush University
Medical Center. **DO NOT CLICK* links or attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe. Remember, Rush IS will never ask for
user |D information via email communication.

Thank you for sending this —it’s incredibly helpful to have Rush’s
issues all in one place. As | mentioned when we called a few minutes
ago, our office is also working with IHA on the longer list of issues.
Just to follow up on a few of the issues you raised:

The reciprocal licensing (page 11) is done, with the temporary
application available on IDFPR’s website. If your colleagues think
what we’ve done does not fully address this issue, please let us know
so we can follow up. The issues relating to wavier of specific hospital
facility requirements (page 13) are currently being worked on at
IDPH. They should be at a 24-hour turnaround for changes to existing
facilities and will keep moving faster on that as needed. Anna will
follow up with IDPH on the issues around new/temporary locations.
With regard to the long term acute care/skilled nursing facilities issue
(page 17), it’s my understanding that the long term care association
and hospitals have started to discuss this. We expect to get updates
and will dive in as needed. Finally, on telehealth (page 18), | just
asked two of my colleagues to look right away at the requested
expansion of the telehealth changes in EO-7.

Let’s discuss the liability issue when you have a chance to send more
info. We are researching that on our end as well.

Thank you again,

Ann

From: Carl Bergetz <Carl_Bergetz@rush.edu>

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 10:10 AM

To: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna

<Anna.Crane@lllinois.gov>

Subject: [External] COVID Regulatory Response Proposal

Ann:

Please see the attached presentation we assembled providing an
overview of our data analytics team’s projections of the COVID-19
situation and the impact on lIllinois hospitals and the public, as well as
some proposals we are making relative to regulatory waivers and logistical
assistance. We understand the IHA is also advancing some similar ideas
and we are on the same page. If you would like, our leadership would like
to host a Webex to go over these slides with your office and IDPH.

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

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this
communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work
product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use,
disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify
the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all
copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does
not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other
exemption from disclosure.



From: Crane, Anna

To: Berger-White, Juliet
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 10:32:38 AM

Anna Crane

Associate General Counsel

Office of Illinois Governor JB Pritzker
100 W. Randolph Street

Chicago, IL 60601

Chicago: (312) 814-0021

Cell: (312) 350-6225

Pronouns: she/her/hers

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-
client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff communication, and
is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part
thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an
unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from
disclosure.



From: Berger-White, Juliet

To: Crane. Anna
Subject: Working draft
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 1:54:28 PM

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
Subject: EO Liability JBW 3.31.20 (002).docx
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 2:04:44 PM

Can you use this version? Still tweaking ||| GKN

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
Subject: RE: MI
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 3:00:09 PM

From: Berger-White, Juliet

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 2:44 PM
To: Crane, Anna

Subject: RE: M

Ok great. Thank you.

From: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 2:25 PM

To: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: M|

From: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 2:13 PM

To: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>

Subject: M|




|
|

Juliet Berger-White

Deputy General Counsel |Chief Compliance Officer

Office of lllinois Governor JB Pritzker

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
Subject: EO Liability JBW 3.31.20 (002)_APC.docx
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 3:46:55 PM

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

To: Spillane, Ann; Caplan, Gary

Cc: Crane, Anna

Subject: Draft - EO Liability

Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 4:00:48 PM

Ann and Gary — Attached is a revised version of the liability E_

o

Sincerely,
Juliet

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

Subject: Pls use this version if you haven"t started reviewing
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 4:08:08 PM
auachments:

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
Subject: EO Liability draft 3.31.20 615.docx
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 6:26:27 PM

Pls give a quick read. This includes your last change.

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
Subject: RE: EO Liability draft 3.31.20 615.docx
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 6:33:51 PM

see the atached
From: Berger-White, Juliet

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 6:26 PM

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

To: Maurice Classen; Jeffrey Levine; Macaregor Lebuhn

Cc: Spillane, Ann; Caplan, Gary; Crane, Anna

Subject: DRAFT Executive Order for tonight"s discussion/please do not circulate
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 6:41:26 PM

Good evening — Please see attached draft Executive Order providing liability protections for health
care facilities, workers, and volunteers during the COVID-19 crisis. We are looking forward to our
discussion at 7:00 p.m.

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
Subject: FW: DRAFT Executive Order re: liability waiver
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 7:13:30 PM

FYI -1 sent this out to our GCs and Secretary Hagan. | left you off the email to save your inbox when
the replies start coming back.

From: Berger-White, Juliet

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 6:38 PM

To: Schomberg, John F ; Snigdha Acharya (Snigdha.Acharya2 @lllinois.gov) ; Rukhaya Alikhan
(Rukhaya.Alikhan@lllinois.gov) ; Debbie Hagen (Deborah.Hagan@Illinois.gov) ; Cecilia Abundis
(Cecilia.Abundis@illinois.gov) ; Hunter Wiggins (hunter.wiggins@illinois.gov)

Cc: Caplan, Gary ; Anna Crane (Anna.Crane@Illlinois.gov)

Subject: DRAFT Executive Order re: liability waiver

All:

As you know, we’ve been working on drafting an Executive Order to waive liability for health care
facilities, health care workers, and volunteers for COVID-19 related care. As you can imagine, this is a
challenging process but our goal is to provide such protection on a temporary basis, during the
pendency of the Disaster Proclamation, to address the crisis.

Can you please each review the attached draft and provide redlines and comments?_

We are trying to finalize this so we would greatly appreciate quick feedback if possible. Many thanks
to each of you!

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

To: GOV.Legal
Subject: DRAFT Executive Order re: liability waiver
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 8:34:24 PM

Hi team — Attached is a draft EO that waives liability for certain health care facilities, health care
workers, and volunteers for COVID-19 related care. We are still gathering input from our agencies on
this draft. If you have a moment to review, please send any redlines/comments my way.-
I
Gary, Anna, and | have been in the weeds on this so we would appreciate a fresh set of eyes. Many
thanks!

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



From: Lerner, Scott

To: Berger-White, Juliet; GOV.Legal
Subject: RE: DRAFT Executive Order re: liability waiver
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 9:56:36 PM

I | haopy {0

discuss if you have questions about any of my comments. Thanks.
Scott Lerner

Deputy General Counsel | Office of Illinois Governor JB Pritzker
100 W. Randolph Street | Chicago, IL 60601

Office: (312) 814-8266 | Cell: (312) 350-0565
scott.lerner@illinois.gov

From: Berger-White, Juliet

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 8:34 PM

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
this draft. If you have a moment to review, please send any redlines/comments my Way.-
I "
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



From: Elores. Cynthia

To: Lerner, Scott; Berger-White. Juliet; GOV.Legal
Subject: RE: DRAFT Executive Order re: liability waiver
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 10:14:30 PM

Some nits attached. This looks great!

From: Lerner, Scott

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 9:57 PM

To: Berger-White, Juliet ; GOV.Legal

Subject: RE: DRAFT Executive Order re: liability waiver

I |1 haopy {0

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

To: GOV.Legal <GOV.lLegal@illinois.gov>

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

To: Berger-White, Juliet; Acharya, Snigdha; Alikhan, Rukhaya; Hagan, Deborah; Abundis, Cecilia; Wiggins, Hunter
Cc: Caplan, Gary; Crane, Anna

Subject: RE: DRAFT Executive Order re: liability waiver

Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 10:36:06 PM

Juliet,

I’'m still waiting for any additional feedback, but wanted to provide what DHS has thus far.-

We’re obviously happy to provide more information or to discuss.
Thanks,

John

John F. Schomberg

General Counsel | Office of the General Counsel

lllinois Department of Human Services

(312) 814-2747

From: Berger-White, Juliet

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 6:38 PM

To: Schomberg, John F ; Acharya, Snigdha ; Alikhan, Rukhaya ; Hagan, Deborah ; Abundis, Cecilia ;
Wiggins, Hunter

Cc: Caplan, Gary ; Crane, Anna

Subject: DRAFT Executive Order re: liability waiver

Il

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
Subject: DRAFT EO
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 11:55:21 PM

o
_ | will dive in early in the morning but sending to you in case

you have thoughts.

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
Subject: EO Liability draft 3.31.20 11pm.docx
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 12:06:22 AM

Made one change so sending this so we don’t have problems with version control. Thanks.

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



From: Rosen. Whitney

To: Elores. Cynthia; Lerner, Scott; Berger-White, Juliet; GOV.Legal
Subject: RE: DRAFT Executive Order re: liability waiver
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 6:04:13 AM

Looks very good. Had two thoughts on word usage.
Thank you!

From: Flores, Cynthia

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 10:15 PM

To: Lerner, Scott ; Berger-White, Juliet ; GOV.Legal
Subject: RE: DRAFT Executive Order re: liability waiver
Some nits attached. This looks great!

From: Lerner, Scott <Scott.Lerner@lllinois.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 9:57 PM

To: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@lllinois.gov>; GOV.Legal <GOV.lLegal@illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: DRAFT Executive Order re: liability waiver

I |1 haopy 10

discuss if you have questions about any of my comments. Thanks.
Scott Lerner

Deputy General Counsel | Office of lllinois Governor JB Pritzker
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
I -
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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 9:40:24 AM

Y -

can talk through them if needed whenever the next version is ready.

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
Subject: EO - liability
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 9:56:25 AM

Anna — This is a revised draft. Can you review and let me know if you have thoughts? | can send you
a compare if that would be easier.

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 10:02:04 AM

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

On Apr 1, 2020, at 09:58, Berger-White, Juliet wrote:

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

Hi Carl — Are you available for a quick call this morning? If so, can you let me know the
best number to reach you? | want to send you a draft of the EO but wanted to connect
for a minute first. Thanks.

From: Spillane, Ann

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 9:25 AM

To: Carl Bergetz

Cc: Crane, Anna ; Berger-White, Juliet

Subject: RE: COVID Regulatory Response Proposal

Juliet will be reaching out this morning on the liability issue.

| am tied up this morning, but could talk this afternoon if that would help.

Ann

From: Carl Bergetz <Carl_Bergetz@rush.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 8:53 AM

To: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>




Cc: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illlinois.gov>

Subject: [External] Re: COVID Regulatory Response Proposal

Ann-

Thanks for connecting me w Juliet and Debbie. I’'m working through a plan and will
reconnect with them today. We have some thoughts on it | may need to run past you.
Also - Any word on the liability protection?

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

On Mar 25, 2020, at 20:33, Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@illinois.gov>
wrote:

Rush Email Security

**WARNING** This email originated from outside of Rush University
Medical Center. **DO NOT CLICK* links or attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe. Remember, Rush IS will never ask for
user ID information via email communication.

Thanks for sending this. | gave Dan Hynes and our Chief of Staff, Anne
Caprara, a heads up earlier today that you would be sending it. I'll get
it to Anne now. Let me know if you want me to follow up on this at
any point.

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




Attached is the letter and white paper on emergency funding that Dr
Omar Lateef sent to the Governor and delivered to Deputy Governor
Hynes as he suggested. Also the IHA will be submitting a letter regarding
the liability issue mentioned below. Thanks.

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

Regarding the issues in the below email: Yesterday Dr Omar Lateef spoke
to the Governor at the press conference and mentioned the emergency
funding idea. The Governor responded favorably and told him to send the
proposal to him and Deputy Governor Dan Hynes. We will send it this AM
and | will forward you a copy. Also the IHA and a large group of hospitals
will be sending the Governor a letter on the liability issue noted in the
email below.

If you have any more information on the other items, please give me a
call. Thanks again for your help and consideration.

Carl

Carl Bergetz
General Counsel

RUSH Legal | 1700 West Van Buren, Suite 301 | Chicago, IL 60612

p:(312)942-6886 | f: (312) 942-4233 | Carl_Bergetz@rush.edu
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is a PRIVILEGED AND

CONFIDENTIAL communication. This communication is intended only for
the use of the individual(s) or entity designated by the sender as the
recipient. This communication may contain information which is
confidential, and in certain instances, privileged, under applicable law. If
you are not the intended recipient as designated by the sender, or such



recipient’s authorized agent, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, copy, or disclosure of this communication beyond the
intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender via phone or email at
the above number or address. Also, if you are not the intended recipient,
please delete this communication without forwarding to other individuals
or entities, or retaining a copy in any form.

On Mar 23, 2020, at 23:41, Carl Bergetz <Carl Bergetz@rush.edu> wrote:

Ann:

Following up on our call, here are some
explanations and questions relative to your
email below and the regulatory proposal we sent
this AM:

Reciprocal Licensing
Under the IDFPR change, retired providers or providers

whose license lapsed are being allowed to practice, but they
still need to fill out an application and get licensed. While it
says the applications will be expedited, we are not sure what
that means. It would be more effective for purposes of the
crisis to have them able to practice while this is pending or

have 90 days after they start practicing to get licensed.
Waivers on Facilities
For the IDPH waiver piece, is IDPH still requiring change

notifications but reviewing them once received from existing
facilities within 24 hours? We just want to clarify if we are
expected to keep updating IDPH every time we change
something, e.g. add beds or change the type of bed, as it
would be far more effective during the crisis to have a
broader waiver that would allow such relatively minor
changes within certain parameters for some longer period of
time.




uest
As to the general requests for emergency funding assistance
we have made (like the IHA and others), we have an idea
relative to Medicaid arrearage and private payer
reimbursements. Payments from public and private payers
are dramatically down during this period, yet private payers
still collect premiums and Medicaid is around 300 days in
arrears. We have some ideas relating to that dynamic and
imbalance and how the Governor could help address the
funding problem for hospitals and providers during the crisis.
Our current CEO, Dr Omar Lateef, a critical care
pulmonologist, and our former CEO, Dr Larry Goodman, an
infectious disease specialist, would like to see if they could
WebEx with the Governor and your office and discuss the
data and projections and this emergency funding idea.
Ann, any help you could provide on this would be most
appreciated. Let me know what you think and if you can help
arrange something. Your office has been incredibly helpful
already and we thank you for that as we meet the pandemic
head on.
Carl

Carl Bergetz
General Counsel
RUSH Legal | 1700 West Van Buren, Suite 301 | Chicago, IL

60612
p: (312) 942-6886 | f: (312) 942-4233 |
Carl_Bergetz@rush.edu

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is a PRIVILEGED AND
CONFIDENTIAL communication. This communication is intended only

for the use of the individual(s) or entity designated by the sender as
the recipient. This communication may contain information which is



confidential, and in certain instances, privileged, under applicable law.
If you are not the intended recipient as designated by the sender, or
such recipient’s authorized agent, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, copy, or disclosure of this communication beyond the
intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender via phone or email
at the above number or address. Also, if you are not the intended
recipient, please delete this communication without forwarding to
other individuals or entities, or retaining a copy in any form.

From: Spillane, Ann [mailto:Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 2:07 PM

To: Carl Bergetz; Crane, Anna
Subject: RE: COVID Regulatory Response Proposal

Rush Email Security

**\WARNING** This email originated from outside of Rush
University Medical Center. **DO NOT CLICK* links or
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe. Remember, Rush IS will never ask for user ID
information via email communication.

Thank you for sending this — it’s incredibly helpful to
have Rush’s issues all in one place. As | mentioned when
we called a few minutes ago, our office is also working
with IHA on the longer list of issues.

Just to follow up on a few of the issues you raised:

The reciprocal licensing (page 11) is done, with the
temporary application available on IDFPR’s website. If
your colleagues think what we’ve done does not fully
address this issue, please let us know so we can follow
up. The issues relating to wavier of specific hospital
facility requirements (page 13) are currently being
worked on at IDPH. They should be at a 24-hour
turnaround for changes to existing facilities and will keep
moving faster on that as needed. Anna will follow up
with IDPH on the issues around new/temporary
locations. With regard to the long term acute care/skilled
nursing facilities issue (page 17), it’s my understanding
that the long term care association and hospitals have
started to discuss this. We expect to get updates and will
dive in as needed. Finally, on telehealth (page 18), | just
asked two of my colleagues to look right away at the
requested expansion of the telehealth changes in EO-7.
Let’s discuss the liability issue when you have a chance



to send more info. We are researching that on our end
as well.

Thank you again,

Ann

From: Carl Bergetz <Carl_Bergetz@rush.edu>

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 10:10 AM

To: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna

<Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>
Subject: [External] COVID Regulatory Response Proposal
Ann:

Please see the attached presentation we assembled
providing an overview of our data analytics team’s
projections of the COVID-19 situation and the impact on
[llinois hospitals and the public, as well as some proposals
we are making relative to regulatory waivers and logistical
assistance. We understand the IHA is also advancing some
similar ideas and we are on the same page. If you would like,
our leadership would like to host a Webex to go over these
slides with your office and IDPH.

Thank you for your help and consideration, and please take
care.

Carl

Carl Bergetz

General Counsel

RUSH Legal | 1700 West Van Buren, Suite 301 | Chicago, IL
60612

p:(312) 942-6886 | f: (312) 942-4233 |
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

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information
contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-
client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside



information or internal deliberative staff communication, and is
intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use,
disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does
not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, or
any other exemption from disclosure.



From: Berger-White, Juliet

To: Carl Bergetz

Subject: CONFIDENTIAL Draft/pls do not circulate
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 10:10:00 AM
attachments: |
Carl -

As discussed, attached is the draft EO re: liability. We are still working to finalize this language but
would welcome any feedback from you. Thank you.

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 10:16:34 AM
Thank you.

From: Berger-White, Juliet

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 10:11 AM

To: Spillane, Ann

Cc: Crane, Anna

Subject: RE: COVID Regulatory Response Proposal

| connected with Carl and sent him the draft and will talk to him this afternoon re: professional
licensing issues and then circle back.

From: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@lllinois.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 9:25 AM

To: Carl Bergetz <Carl Bergetz@rush.edu>

Cc: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@lllinois.gov>; Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>
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

Thanks for connecting me w Juliet and Debbie. I'm working through a plan and will reconnect with
them today. We have some thoughts on it | may need to run past you.

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



On Mar 25, 2020, at 20:33, Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@illinois.gov> wrote:

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

Thanks for sending this. | gave Dan Hynes and our Chief of Staff, Anne Caprara, a
heads up earlier today that you would be sending it. I'll get it to Anne now. Let me
know if you want me to follow up on this at any point.

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

Attached is the letter and white paper on emergency funding that Dr Omar Lateef sent
to the Governor and delivered to Deputy Governor Hynes as he suggested. Also the IHA
will be submitting a letter regarding the liability issue mentioned below. Thanks.

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
payers still collect premiums and Medicaid is around 300 days in arrears.
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

**\WARNING** This email originated from outside of Rush University
Medical Center. **DO NOT CLICK* links or attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe. Remember, Rush IS will never ask for
user |D information via email communication.

Thank you for sending this — it’s incredibly helpful to have Rush’s
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
situation and the impact on lllinois hospitals and the public, as well as
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
Subject: RE: EO - liability
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 10:18:56 AM

A couple of suggestions — language included — in the attached. Let me know

From: Berger-White, Juliet

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 9:56 AM

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

To: Dina Torrisi Martin
Subject: Privileged and confidential/pls do not circulate
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 10:21:45 AM

Dina — As discussed, please review and send me any comments. Thank you!

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

To: Egan, Christina M.

Subject: CONFIDENTIAL Draft/pls do not circulate
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 10:37:50 AM
attachments: |
Christina -

As discussed, attached is the draft EO re: liability. We are still working to finalize this language but
would welcome any feedback from you or your partner. Many thanks for your pro bono assistance
during this crisis!

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



From: Egan, Christina M.

To: Berger-White, Juliet

Subject: [External] RE: CONFIDENTIAL Draft/pls do not circulate - ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 11:06:08 AM

auachments: [

Juliet —

Here is Mark’s redline. | just spoke to him and will call you now to explain his edit_
and overall thoughts. He can also be available to talk to you directly if that would be helpful.

Christina M. Egan
McGuireWoods LLP
T:+1312 750 8644 | M: +1 312 805 1770

From: Berger-White, Juliet

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 10:40 AM

To: Egan, Christina M.

Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL Draft/pls do not circulate

**EXTERNAL EMAIL; use caution with links and attachments**

Thank you!

From: Egan, Christina M. <CEgan@mcguirewoods.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 10:39 AM

To: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: CONFIDENTIAL Draft/pls do not circulate
Received and sending to my partner Mark Anderson now

Christina M. Egan
McGuireWoods LLP
T:+1312 750 8644 | M: +1 312 805 1770

From: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 10:38 AM
To: Egan, Christina M. <CEgan@mcguirewoods.com>
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

This e-mail from McGuireWoods may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient, please advise by return e-mail and delete immediately without reading or forwarding to others.



From: Berger-White, Juliet

To: Caplan, Gary
Subject: EO Liability draft 4.1.20 1030 am.docx
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 11:19:05 AM

I'm continuing to work through issues on this but one question. ||| G

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



From: Dina Torrisi Martin

To: Berger-White, Juliet
Subject: [External] Pritker draft.docx

Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 11:31:34 AM

Attachments:

Juliette,

I ' ecl rce 1o cal

me with questions re: my comments.



From: Berger-White, Juliet

To: Schomberg, John F
Subject: EO Liability draft 4.1.20 1030 am.docx
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 11:48:06 AM

John ~ Here s the most recent oror. I
I 11 vou!

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 11:50:18 AM

| made one change. Pls use this version.

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

To: Lerner, Scott
Subject: EO Liability draft 4.1.20 1030 am.docx
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 12:06:24 PM

Do you have a minute to discuss?

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

To: Elores. Cynthia
Subject: EO - draft
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 12:32:45 PM

CF — Do you have time to check the cites in this EO? Please let me know. Thanks!

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
Subject: Draft
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 12:45:50 PM

GC— Do you have time to do one more careful read of this EO (starting after the Whereas clauses)? |
reworked it a bit and would love any input you have. Thanks.

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

To: Rosen. Whitney
Subject: Hotels
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 12:47:38 PM

whitney

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

Subject: RE: EO Liability draft 4.1.20 1030 am.docx
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 12:49:40 PM
auachments: [
Juliet,

Many, many thanks for the chance to review and for the additions. _

John F. Schomberg

General Counsel | Office of the General Counsel
[llinois Department of Human Services

(312) 814-2747

From: Berger-White, Juliet

Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2020 11:50 AM
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
Subject: Final with your revision
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:01:21 PM

John —Thanks for all of your help this morning. Attached is the most recent version. |||l

I V' ith gratitude, Juliet

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:02:55 PM

| can’t until after 4pm today — I'm tied up from 1-4pm.
Carl

From: Berger-White, Juliet [mailto:Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 12:49 PM

To: Carl Bergetz

Subject: FW: COVID Regulatory Response Proposal

Rush Email Security

**WARNING** This email originated from outside of Rush University Medical Center. #*DO NOT CLICK*
links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Remember, Rush IS will
never ask for user ID information via email communication.

Carl — Does today at 3:00 work for a call | ||| | S 'f so. 1! send you an invite. Thank you.
And thanks again for your help this morning.

From: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@lllinois.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 9:25 AM

To: Carl Bergetz <Carl Bergetz@rush.edu>

Cc: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@lllinois.gov>; Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@I|llinois.gov>
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

To: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@|llinois.gov>

Cc: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@Illinois.gov>

Subject: [External] Re: COVID Regulatory Response Proposal

Ann-

Thanks for connecting me w Juliet and Debbie. I’'m working through a plan and will reconnect with
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

**\WARNING** This email originated from outside of Rush University Medical Center. ** DO
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

Fol l owi ng up on our call, here are sone expl anations and
questions relative to your enail below and the regul atory
proposal we sent this AM

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:05:50 PM

one smal <.

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
Subject: RE: Final with your revision
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:07:10 PM

Thanks, Juliet—many, many thanks for including us in!
Thanks,

John

John F. Schomberg

General Counsel | Office of the General Counsel

[llinois Department of Human Services
(312) 814-2747

From: Berger-White, Juliet

Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2020 1:01 PM

To: Schomberg, John F

Subject: Final with your revision

John —Thanks for all of your help this morning. Attached is the most recent version |||l

IV ith sratitude, Juliet

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
Subject: Final final
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:12:29 PM

Ok I think we got. Final attached. Really appreciate your help today!

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

Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:15:36 PM

Ann — Attached is a revised draft of the EO re: liability.

I ? << It me know if you have any

guestions or concerns about this draft. Happy to hop on a call at your convenience. Thank you.

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
Subject: FW: EO - liability
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:16:48 PM

CF — Will you let me know if you have time to help with cites on this? If not, I'll get started. This is the
version | just sent to Ann. Thank you.

From: Berger-White, Juliet

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:16 PM

To: Ann Spillane (Ann.Spillane@!Illinois.gov)

Cc: Caplan, Gary ; Anna Crane (Anna.Crane@Illlinois.gov)
Subject: EO - liability

Ann — Attached is a revised draft of the EO re: liability. ||| G
I o> - mc row 100 hoveany

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



From: Jeffrey Levine

To: Berger-White, Juliet; Maurice Classen; Macgregor Lebuhn

Cc: Spillane, Ann; Caplan, Gary; Crane, Anna

Subject: [External] RE: DRAFT Executive Order for tonight"s discussion/please do not circulate
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:21:36 PM

Hi Ann and Company:
First, apologies for the delay; appreciate your patience.

Would be happy to talk briefly about any of this if you would like to.
| am at 773-848-4505 and Mac is at 312-833-2215.

From: Berger-White, Juliet

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 6:41 PM

To: Maurice Classen ; Jeffrey Levine ; Macgregor Lebuhn

Cc: Spillane, Ann ; Caplan, Gary ; Crane, Anna

Subject: DRAFT Executive Order for tonight's discussion/please do not circulate

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
Subject: RE: EO - draft
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:24:01 PM

Edits attached. Let me know if you need help with anything else.

From: Berger-White, Juliet

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 12:33 PM

To: Flores, Cynthia

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

To: Lohrenz, Eric
Cc: Fanning, Robert L.; Caplan, Gary
Subject: Quick reaction to liability language
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:25:02 PM
Importance: High

Hi Eric —

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

To: Juliet Berger-White
Subject: FW: EO - draft
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:25:14 PM

From: Flores, Cynthia

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:24 PM

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

To: Flores, Cynthia <Cynthia.Flores@Illinois.gov>

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
Subject: FW: DRAFT Executive Order for tonight"s discussion/please do not circulate
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:31:40 PM

From: Jeffrey Levine

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:21 PM
To: Berger-White, Juliet ; Maurice Classen ; Macgregor Lebuhn

Cc: Spillane, Ann ; Caplan, Gary ; Crane, Anna

Subject: [External] RE: DRAFT Executive Order for tonight's discussion/please do not circulate
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

Jeff

From: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 6:41 PM

To: Maurice Classen <Maurice.Classen@cityofchicago.org>; Jeffrey Levine
<Jeffrey.Levine@cityofchicago.org>; Macgregor Lebuhn <Macgregor.Lebuhn@cityofchicago.org>
Cc: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@lllinois.gov>; Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:33:03 PM

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
<Jeffrey.levine@cityofchicago.org>; Macgregor Lebuhn <Macgregor.lebuhn@cityofchicago.org>
Cc: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@lllinois.gov>; Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@I|llinois.gov>; Crane, Anna
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
Subject: RE: Quick reaction to liability language
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:41:46 PM
Thank you!

From: Lohrenz, Eric

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:40 PM

To: Crane, Anna

Cc: Fanning, Robert L. ; Caplan, Gary

Subject: RE: Quick reaction to liability language
Anna,

See my suggested changes below.

Eric Lohrenz

General Counsel

lllinois Emergency Management Agency

From: Crane, Anna <Anna.Crane@lllinois.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:25 PM
To: Lohrenz, Eric <Eric.Lohrenz@illinois.gov>
Cc: Fanning, Robert L. <Robert.Fanning@illinois.gov>; Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>
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

Subject: FW: Quick reaction to liability language
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:42:01 PM
FYI

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

Subject: Edits from the city

Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:46:01 PM
Ann —

- Our current draft is attached here as well.

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
eff

From: Berger-White, Juliet <Juliet.Berger-White@Illinois.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 6:41 PM

To: Maurice Classen <Maurice.Classen@cityofchicago.org>; Jeffrey Levine

<Jeffrey.l evine@cityofchicago.org>; Macgregor Lebuhn <Macgregor.l ebuhn@cityofchicago.org>
Cc: Spillane, Ann <Ann.Spillane@lllinois.gov>; Caplan, Gary <Gary.Caplan@Illinois.gov>; Crane, Anna

G

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

Deputy General Counsel | Chief Compliance Officer

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
Subject: Most recent draft
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 2:18:29 PM

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

Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 3:20:10 PM

| made minor edits.

From: Berger-White, Juliet

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:16 PM

To: Spillane, Ann

Cc: Caplan, Gary ; Crane, Anna

Subject: EO - liability

Ann — Attached is a revised draft of the EO re: Iiability._
I Piccsc (et me know if you have any

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

Cc: GOV.Legal

Subject: Final EO re: liability

Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:21:44 PM

Whitney — The attached is ready to file. Thank youl!

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

To: Rubin, Jason; Abudayyeh, Jordan; Rapelyea. Sean
Cc: Berger-White, Juliet

Subject: FW: Final EO re: liability

Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:26:19 PM

Hello,

Whitney is in the process of finalizing and filing an Exec Order that limits civil liability for
hospitals, nursing homes, healthcare professionals, healthcare volunteers, etc... We can walk
you through the details and how it applies.

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

Cc: Richie, Leigh

Subject: EO Liability FINAL.docx

Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:34:03 PM

WR — See attached. Thanks again Leigh!

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



From: Rosen, Whitney

To: Ourth, Abraham; Spillane, Ann; Newbern, Tiffany; Gaule, Dynell M.; Brackett, Dawn R.; Deakin - Harmony, Emily
L.; jschwartz@ilsos.net; adamz@ilga.gov; Hanns. Alex; eAdministrativeCode; Abudayyeh. Jordan; Rubin, Jason;
Hooks. Jasmine; GOV.Legal; Maddox, Nathan; Hedenschoug. Wayne G.; GOV.GeneralCounselRA;
GOV.GeneralCounsel; Sturm. Alexis; Knowles, Carol A.; Alstott. Adam; jschwartz@ilsos.net

Subject: RE: EO 2020-19
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:45:52 PM
Attachments: 020 19.pdf
20 19.docx
Hello,

Please find attached the word and PDF copies of EO 2020-19 (EXECUTIVE ORDER IN RESPONSE
TO COVID-19 (COVID-19 EXECUTIVE ORDER NO.17)). Please let me know if you have any
questions.

-- Whitney

Whitney Rosen

Deputy General Counsel and Ethics Officer

Office of lllinois Governor JB Pritzker

207 State House Springfield, IL 62706

Office: (217)782-1219 Cell: (217) 685-4457

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



April 1, 2020 Executive Order 2020-19

EXECUTIVE ORDER IN RESPONSE TC COVID-19
(COVID-19 EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 17)

WHEREAS, I, B Pritzker, Governor of Illinois, declared all counties in the State of IHlinois as a
disaster area on March 9, 2020 (First Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamation) in response to the
outbreak of Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19); and,

WHEREAS, [ again declared all counties in the State of Illinois as a disaster area on April 1,
2020 (the Second Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamation, and, together with the First
Gubematorial Disaster Proclamation, the Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamations) in response to
the exponential spread of COVID-19; and,

WHEREAS, in a short period of time, COVID-19 has rapidly spread throughout Illinois,
necessitating updated and more stringent guidance from federal, state, and local public health
officials; and,

WHEREAS, for the preservation of public health and safety throughout the entire State of
Illinois, and to ensure that our healthcare delivery system is capable of serving those who are
sick, I find it necessary to take additional measures consistent with public health guidance; and,

WHEREAS, ensuring the State of [llinois has adequate bed capacity, supplies, and providers to
treat patients afflicted with COVID-19, as well as patients afflicted with other maladies. is of
critical importance; and,

WHEREAS, climinating obstacles or barriers to the provision of supplies and health care
services is necessary to ensure the [llinois healthcare system has adequate capacity to provide
care to all who need it; and,

WHEREAS, the [Hlinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation and the lllinois
Department of Public Health (DPH) have taken measures, and continue to take measures, to
enable inactive and out-of-state health care workers to come back to work in the State of Hinois
through proclamations, emergency rules and variances; and,

WHEREAS, DPH has taken measures, and continues to take measures, to enable hospitals to
increase bed capacity and provide levels of care necessary to respond to the COVID-19 outbreak;
and,

WHEREAS, Section 6(c){(1) of the linois Emergency Management Agency Aect (IEMA Act),
20 1ILCS 3305/6, provides that the Governor is authorized to “make, amend, and rescind all
lawful necessary orders, rules, and regulations to carry out the provisions of this Act within the
limits of the authority conferred upon the Governor™; and,

WHEREAS, Section 15 of the IEMA Act, 20 ILCS 3305/15, provides that “Neither the State,
any political subdivision of the State, nor, except in cases of gross negligence or willful
misconduct, the Governor, the Director, the Principal Executive Officer of a political





subdivision, or the agents, employees, or representatives of any of them, engaged in any
emergency management response or recovery activities, while complying with or attempting to
comply with this Act or any rule or regulations promulgated pursuant to this Act is liable for the
death of or any injury to persons, or damage to property, as a result of such activity”; and,

WHEREAS, Section 21(b) of the IEMA Act, 20 ILCS 3305/21, provides that “Any private
persoi, firm or corporation and employees and agents of such person, tirm or corporation in the
performance of a contract with, and under the direction of, the State, or any political subdivision
of the State under the provisions of this Act shall not be civilly liable for causing the death of. or
injury to, any person or damage to any property except in the event of willful misconduct”; and,

WHEREAS, Section 21(¢c) of the IEMA Act, 20 ILCS 3305/21, provides that “Any private
person, firm or corporation, and any employee or agent of such person, firm or corporation, who
renders assistance or advice at the request of the State, or any political subdivision of the State
under this Act during an actual or impending disaster, shall not be civilly liable for causing the
death of, or injury to, any person or damage to any property except in the event of willful
misconduct™; and,

WHEREAS, Section 3.150(a) of the Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Systems Act, 210
ILCS 50/3.150, provides that persons “who in good faith provide[] emergency or non-emergency
medical services during a Department [of Public Health] appioved training course, in the normal
course of conducting their duties, or in an emergency, shall not be civilly liable as a result of
their acts or omissions in providing such services unless such acts or omissions, including the
bypassing of nearby hospitals or medical facilities in accordance with the protocols developed
pursuant to this Act, constitute willful and wanton misconduct”; and,

WHEREAS, the Good Samaritan Act, 745 ILCS 49, provides that “the generous and
compassionate acts of its citizens,” specifically health care professionals, “who volunteer their
time and talents to help others™ should be exempt from civil liability unless such acts
demonstrate willful or wanton miscouduct;

THEREFORE, by the powers vested in me as the Governor of the State of Illinois, and pursuant
to Sections 7(1), 7(2), 7(3), 7(12), 15, and 21 of the IEMA Act, 20 ILCS 3305, | hereby order the
following, effective April 1, 2020 and for the remainder of the duration of the Gubernatorial
Disaster Proclamations, which currently extends through April 30, 2020:

Section 1. For purposes of this Executive Order, the following terms are defined as set forth
below:

(a) “Health Care Facilities” means:

i.  Facilities licensed, certified, or approved by any State agency and covered by
the following: 77 Ill. Admin. Section 1130.215(a)-(f); University of Illinois
Hospital Act, 110 ILCS 330; Alternative Health Care Delivery Act, 210 ILCS
3/35(2)-(4); Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Systems Act, 210 ILCS 50;
or Department of Veterans’” Affairs Act, 20 ILCS 2805;

ii.  State-operated Developmental Centers certified by the federal Centers for
Medicare and Medicaid Services and licensed State-operated Mental Health
Centers created pursuant to the Mental Health and Developmental Disabilities
Administrative Act, 20 ILCS 1705/4;

iii. Licensed community-integrated living arrangements as defined by the
Community-Integrated Living Arrangements Licensing and Certification Act,
210 ILCS 135/2;

iv.  Licensed Community Mental Health Centers as defined in the Community
Services Act, 405 ILCS 30;

v.  Federally qualified health centers under the Social Security Act, 42 U.S.C. §
1396d(D(2)(B); and

vi.  Any government-operated site providing health care services established for
the purpose of responding to the COVID-19 outbrealk.





“Health Care Facility” is the singular form of the plural “Health Care Facilities.”

(b) “Health Care Professional” means all licensed or certified health care or emergency
medical services workers who (i) are providing health care services at a Health Care
Facility in response to the COVID-19 outbreak and are authorized to do so; or (ii) are
working under the direction of the Illinois Emergency Management Agency (IEMA)
or DPH in response to the Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamations.

(c) “Health Care Volunteer” means all volunteers or medical or nursing students who do
not have licensure who (1) are providing services, assistance, or support at a Health
Care Facility in response to the COVID-19 outbreak and are authorized to do so; or
(11) are working under the direction of [EMA or DPH in response to the Gubernatorial
Disaster Proclamations.

Section 2. Pursuant to Sections 15 and 21(b)-(c) of the IEMA Act, 20 ILCS 3305/15 and 21(b)-
(c) and the Good Samaritan Act, 745 ILCS 49, I direct all Health Care Facilities, Health Care
Professionals, and Health Care Volunteers, as defined in Section 1 of this Executive Order, to
render assistance in support of the State’s response to the disaster recognized by the
Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamations (COVID-19 outbreak). For Health Care Facilities,
“rendering assistance” in support of the State’s response must include cancelling or postponing
elective surgeries and procedures, as defined in DPH’s COVID-19 — Elective Surgical Procedure
Guidance, if elective surgeries or procedures are performed at the Health Care Facility. In
addition, for Health Care Facilities, “rendering assistance” in support of the State’s response
must include measures such as increasing the number of beds, preserving personal protective
equipment, or taking necessary steps to prepare to treat patients with COVID-19. For Health
Care Professionals, “rendering assistance” in support of the State’s response means providing
health care services at a Health Care Facility in response to the COVID-19 outbreak, or working
under the direction of IEMA or DPH in response to the Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamations.
For Health Care Volunteers, “rendering assistance” in support of the State’s response means
providing services, assistance, or support at a Health Care Facility in response to the COVID-19
outbreak, or working under the direction of IEMA or DPH in response to the Gubernatorial
Disaster Proclamations.

Sectiom 3. Pursuant to Sections 15 and 21(b)-(c) of the IEMA Act, 20 ILCS 3305/15 and 21({b)-
(c), I direct that during the pendency of the Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamation, Health Care
Facilities, as defined in Section 1 of this Executive Order, shall be immune from civil liability for
any injury or death alleged to have been caused by any act or omission by the Health Care
Facility, which injury or death occurred at a tune when a Health Care Facility was engaged in the
course of rendering assistance to the State by providing health care services in response to the
COVID-19 outbreak, unless it is established that such injury or death was caused by gross
negligence or willful misconduct of such Health Care Facility, if 20 ILCS 3305/15 is applicable,
or by willful misconduct, if 20 ILCS 3305/21 is applicable.

Seection 4. Pursuant to Sections 15 and 21(b)-(c) of the IEMA Act, 20 ILCS 3305/15 and 21(b)-
(c), I direct that during the pendency of the Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamations, Health Care
Professionals, as defined in Section 1 of this Executive Order, shall be immune from civil
liability for any injury or death alleged to have been caused by any act or omission by the Health
Care Professional, which injury or death occurred at a time when a Health Care Professional was
engaged in the course of rendering assistance to the State by providing health care services in
response to the COVID-19 outbreak, unless it is established that such injury or death was caused
by gross negligence or willful misconduct of such Health Care Professional, if 20 ILCS 3305/15
is applicable, or by willful misconduct, if 20 ILCS 3305/21 is applicable.

Section 5. Pursuant to Section 21{c) of the IEMA. Act, 20 ILCS 3305/21(c), and the Good
Samaritan Act, 745 ILCS 49, I direct that during the pendency of the Gubematorial Disaster
Proclamation, any Health Care Volunteer, as defined in Section 1 of this Executive Order, shall
be immune from civil liability for any injury or death alleged to have been caused by any act or
omission by such Health Care Volunteer in the course of rendering assistance to the State by
providing services, assistance, or support in response to the COVID-19 outbreak, unless it 1s





established that such injury or death was caused by willful misconduct of such Health Care
Volunteer.

Section 6. Nothing in this Execufive Order shall be construed to preempt or limit any applicable
immunity from civil liability available to any Health Care Facility, Health Care Professional, or

Health Care Volunieer.

Section 7. If any provision of this Executive Order or its application to any person or
circumstance is held invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, this invalidity does not affect
any other provision or application of this Executive Order, which can be given effect without the
invalid provision or application. To achieve this purpose, the provisions of this Executive Order
are declared to be severable.

JB*Pritzker, Governor

Issued by the Governor April 1, 2020
Filed by the Secretary of State April 1, 2020
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EXECUTIVE ORDER IN RESPONSE TO COVID-19

(COVID-19 EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 17)





WHEREAS, I, JB Pritzker, Governor of Illinois, declared all counties in the State of Illinois as a disaster area on March 9, 2020 (First Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamation) in response to the outbreak of Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19); and, 

WHEREAS, I again declared all counties in the State of Illinois as a disaster area on April 1, 2020 (the Second Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamation, and, together with the First Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamation, the Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamations) in response to the exponential spread of COVID-19; and,

WHEREAS, in a short period of time, COVID-19 has rapidly spread throughout Illinois, necessitating updated and more stringent guidance from federal, state, and local public health officials; and,

WHEREAS, for the preservation of public health and safety throughout the entire State of Illinois, and to ensure that our healthcare delivery system is capable of serving those who are sick, I find it necessary to take additional measures consistent with public health guidance; and, 

WHEREAS, ensuring the State of Illinois has adequate bed capacity, supplies, and providers to treat patients afflicted with COVID-19, as well as patients afflicted with other maladies, is of critical importance; and,

WHEREAS, eliminating obstacles or barriers to the provision of supplies and health care services is necessary to ensure the Illinois healthcare system has adequate capacity to provide care to all who need it; and,

WHEREAS, the Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation and the Illinois Department of Public Health (DPH) have taken measures, and continue to take measures, to enable inactive and out-of-state health care workers to come back to work in the State of Illinois through proclamations, emergency rules and variances; and, 

WHEREAS, DPH has taken measures, and continues to take measures, to enable hospitals to increase bed capacity and provide levels of care necessary to respond to the COVID-19 outbreak; and, 

WHEREAS, Section 6(c)(1) of the Illinois Emergency Management Agency Act (IEMA Act), 20 ILCS 3305/6,  provides that the Governor is authorized to “make, amend, and rescind all lawful necessary orders, rules, and regulations to carry out the provisions of this Act within the limits of the authority conferred upon the Governor”; and,

WHEREAS, Section 15 of the IEMA Act, 20 ILCS 3305/15, provides that “Neither the State, any political subdivision of the State, nor, except in cases of gross negligence or willful misconduct, the Governor, the Director, the Principal Executive Officer of a political subdivision, or the agents, employees, or representatives of any of them, engaged in any emergency management response or recovery activities, while complying with or attempting to comply with this Act or any rule or regulations promulgated pursuant to this Act is liable for the death of or any injury to persons, or damage to property, as a result of such activity”; and,

[bookmark: _Hlk36215972][bookmark: _Hlk36216215]WHEREAS, Section 21(b) of the IEMA Act, 20 ILCS 3305/21, provides that “Any private person, firm or corporation and employees and agents of such person, firm or corporation in the performance of a contract with, and under the direction of, the State, or any political subdivision of the State under the provisions of this Act shall not be civilly liable for causing the death of, or injury to, any person or damage to any property except in the event of willful misconduct”; and,

[bookmark: _Hlk36216815]WHEREAS, Section 21(c) of the IEMA Act, 20 ILCS 3305/21, provides that “Any private person, firm or corporation, and any employee or agent of such person, firm or corporation, who renders assistance or advice at the request of the State, or any political subdivision of the State under this Act during an actual or impending disaster, shall not be civilly liable for causing the death of, or injury to, any person or damage to any property except in the event of willful misconduct”; and,

WHEREAS, Section 3.150(a) of the Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Systems Act, 210 ILCS 50/3.150, provides that persons “who in good faith provide[] emergency or non-emergency medical services during a Department [of Public Health] approved training course, in the normal course of conducting their duties, or in an emergency, shall not be civilly liable as a result of their acts or omissions in providing such services unless such acts or omissions, including the bypassing of nearby hospitals or medical facilities in accordance with the protocols developed pursuant to this Act, constitute willful and wanton misconduct”; and,

WHEREAS, the Good Samaritan Act, 745 ILCS 49, provides that “the generous and compassionate acts of its citizens,” specifically health care professionals, “who volunteer their time and talents to help others” should be exempt from civil liability unless such acts demonstrate willful or wanton misconduct; 





THEREFORE, by the powers vested in me as the Governor of the State of Illinois, and pursuant to Sections 7(1), 7(2), 7(3), 7(12), 15, and 21 of the IEMA Act, 20 ILCS 3305, I hereby order the following, effective April 1, 2020 and for the remainder of the duration of the Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamations, which currently extends through April 30, 2020:

Section 1.  For purposes of this Executive Order, the following terms are defined as set forth below:

(a) “Health Care Facilities” means:

 

i. [bookmark: _Hlk36557622]Facilities licensed, certified, or approved by any State agency and covered by the following: 77 Ill. Admin. Section 1130.215(a)-(f); University of Illinois Hospital Act, 110 ILCS 330; Alternative Health Care Delivery Act, 210 ILCS 3/35(2)-(4); Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Systems Act, 210 ILCS 50; or Department of Veterans’ Affairs Act, 20 ILCS 2805;  

ii. [bookmark: _Hlk36630414]State-operated Developmental Centers certified by the federal Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services and licensed State-operated Mental Health Centers created pursuant to the Mental Health and Developmental Disabilities Administrative Act, 20 ILCS 1705/4; 

iii. Licensed community-integrated living arrangements as defined by the Community-Integrated Living Arrangements Licensing and Certification Act, 210 ILCS 135/2; 

iv. Licensed Community Mental Health Centers as defined in the Community Services Act, 405 ILCS 30; 

v. Federally qualified health centers under the Social Security Act, 42 U.S.C. § 1396d(l)(2)(B); and 

vi. Any government-operated site providing health care services established for the purpose of responding to the COVID-19 outbreak. 



 “Health Care Facility” is the singular form of the plural “Health Care Facilities.”



(b) “Health Care Professional” means all licensed or certified health care or emergency medical services workers who (i) are providing health care services at a Health Care Facility in response to the COVID-19 outbreak and are authorized to do so; or (ii) are working under the direction of the Illinois Emergency Management Agency (IEMA) or DPH in response to the Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamations.



(c) “Health Care Volunteer” means all volunteers or medical or nursing students who do not have licensure who (i) are providing services, assistance, or support at a Health Care Facility in response to the COVID-19 outbreak and are authorized to do so; or (ii) are working under the direction of IEMA or DPH in response to the Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamations. 

Section 2. Pursuant to Sections 15 and 21(b)-(c) of the IEMA Act, 20 ILCS 3305/15 and 21(b)-(c) and the Good Samaritan Act, 745 ILCS 49, I direct all Health Care Facilities, Health Care Professionals, and Health Care Volunteers, as defined in Section 1 of this Executive Order, to render assistance in support of the State’s response to the disaster recognized by the Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamations (COVID-19 outbreak). For Health Care Facilities, “rendering assistance” in support of the State’s response must include cancelling or postponing elective surgeries and procedures, as defined in DPH’s COVID-19 – Elective Surgical Procedure Guidance, if elective surgeries or procedures are performed at the Health Care Facility.  In addition, for Health Care Facilities, “rendering assistance” in support of the State’s response must include measures such as increasing the number of beds, preserving personal protective equipment, or taking necessary steps to prepare to treat patients with COVID-19. For Health Care Professionals, “rendering assistance” in support of the State’s response means providing health care services at a Health Care Facility in response to the COVID-19 outbreak, or working under the direction of IEMA or DPH in response to the Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamations.  For Health Care Volunteers, “rendering assistance” in support of the State’s response means providing services, assistance, or support at a Health Care Facility in response to the COVID-19 outbreak, or working under the direction of IEMA or DPH in response to the Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamations.

[bookmark: _Hlk36477952]Section 3.  Pursuant to Sections 15 and 21(b)-(c) of the IEMA Act, 20 ILCS 3305/15 and 21(b)-(c), I direct that during the pendency of the Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamation, Health Care Facilities, as defined in Section 1 of this Executive Order, shall be immune from civil liability for any injury or death alleged to have been caused by any act or omission by the Health Care Facility, which injury or death occurred at a time when a Health Care Facility was engaged in the course of rendering assistance to the State by providing health care services in response to the COVID-19 outbreak, unless it is established that such injury or death was caused by gross negligence or willful misconduct of such Health Care Facility, if 20 ILCS 3305/15 is applicable, or by willful misconduct, if 20 ILCS 3305/21 is applicable. 

[bookmark: _Hlk36477810]Section 4.  Pursuant to Sections 15 and 21(b)-(c) of the IEMA Act, 20 ILCS 3305/15 and 21(b)-(c), I direct that during the pendency of the Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamations, Health Care Professionals, as defined in Section 1 of this Executive Order, shall be immune from civil liability for any injury or death alleged to have been caused by any act or omission by the Health Care Professional, which injury or death occurred at a time when a Health Care Professional was engaged in the course of rendering assistance to the State by providing health care services in response to the COVID-19 outbreak, unless it is established that such injury or death was caused by gross negligence or willful misconduct of such Health Care Professional, if 20 ILCS 3305/15 is applicable, or by willful misconduct, if 20 ILCS 3305/21 is applicable.

[bookmark: _Hlk36214093]Section 5.  Pursuant to Section 21(c) of the IEMA Act, 20 ILCS 3305/21(c), and the Good Samaritan Act, 745 ILCS 49, I direct that during the pendency of the Gubernatorial Disaster Proclamation, any Health Care Volunteer, as defined in Section 1 of this Executive Order, shall be immune from civil liability for any injury or death alleged to have been caused by any act or omission by such Health Care Volunteer in the course of rendering assistance to the State by providing services, assistance, or support in response to the COVID-19 outbreak, unless it is established that such injury or death was caused by willful misconduct of such Health Care Volunteer.

Section 6.  Nothing in this Executive Order shall be construed to preempt or limit any applicable immunity from civil liability available to any Health Care Facility, Health Care Professional, or Health Care Volunteer.

Section 7. If any provision of this Executive Order or its application to any person or circumstance is held invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, this invalidity does not affect any other provision or application of this Executive Order, which can be given effect without the invalid provision or application. To achieve this purpose, the provisions of this Executive Order are declared to be severable.









							_______________________

							  JB Pritzker, Governor







Issued by the Governor April 1, 2020

Filed by the Secretary of State April 1, 2020




From: Rubin, Jason

To: Spillane, Ann; Abudayyeh. Jordan; Rapelyea, Sean; Hopper, Darby
Cc: Berger-White, Juliet

Subject: RE: Final EO re: liability

Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 5:46:18 PM

oreo1

From: Spillane, Ann

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:26 PM

To: Rubin, Jason ; Abudayyeh, Jordan ; Rapelyea, Sean

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
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